
 City Council  
Agenda 

City Hall 
225 Fifth Street 

Springfield, Oregon 97477 
541.726.3700 

Online at www.springfield-or.gov 

Mayor  
Christine Lundberg 
 
City Council 
Sean VanGordon, Ward 1 
Hillary Wylie, Ward 2 
Sheri Moore, Ward 3 
Dave Ralston, Ward 4 
Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
Joe Pishioneri, Ward 6 

City Manager: 
Gino Grimaldi 
City Recorder: 
Amy Sowa 541.726.3700 

 

 
The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible.  For the hearing-impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 
hours notice prior to the meeting.  For meetings in the Council Meeting Room, a “Personal PA Receiver” for the 

hearing impaired is available.  To arrange for these services, call 541.726.3700.   
Meetings will end prior to 10:00 p.m. unless extended by a vote of the Council. 

 
All proceedings before the City Council are recorded. 

 
 

December 3, 2012 
_____________________________ 

 
5:45 p.m. Executive Session 

Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h), ORS 40.225, ORS 192.502(9) 
ORS 192.501(6), ORS 192.660(2)(e), ORS 192.660(2)(f), and ORS 192.502(1) 

Jesse Maine Room 
_____________________________ 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri___. 
 
1. Labor Negotiations Between the City and International Association of Firefighters (IAFF), Local 1395. 

[Peter Fehrs]         (15 Minutes) 
 
2. Discuss Proposed Sale of Property. 

[John Tamulonis/Bill VanVactor]       (20 Minutes) 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

_____________________________ 
 

6:20 p.m. Work Session 
Jesse Maine Room 

_____________________________ 
 

 



Council Agenda 
December 3, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri___. 

 
1. Public Safety Systems Update. 

[Rod Lathrop]         (15 Minutes) 
 

2. Capital Project P21037 – Project Overview. 
[Kyle Greene]         (20 Minutes) 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

____________________________ 
 

7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Council Meeting Room 

_____________________________ 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri___. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. Recognition of Depot Clock Donation from Sandra Rennie. 

[Mayor Lundberg]         (05 Minutes) 
 

2. Recognition of the Swanson Manufacturing Group for Fire Prevention Efforts. 
[Mark Dahl]         (05 Minutes) 
 

3. Employee Recognition: Michael Hackett, 25 Years of Service. 
[Gino Grimaldi]         (05 Minutes) 
 

4. Introduction of New Museum Director, Jim Cupples. 
[Len Goodwin]         (05 Minutes) 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. November 19, 2012 – Work Session 
b. November 19, 2012 – Regular Meeting 

  



Council Agenda 
December 3, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 
 
3. Resolutions 
 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 1 – A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO AWARD 
COMPETITIVE BIDS EXCEEDING THE INTERMEDIATE PURCHASING THRESHOLD, 
REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS, OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS EXEMPT FROM 
BIDDING REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE PURCHASING REGULATIONS, AND APPROVE 
AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC CONTRACTS DURING THE PERIOD OF DECEMBER 11, 2012  
THROUGH JANUARY 6, 2013 WHILE THE COMMON COUNCIL IS IN RECESS. 

 
b. RESOLUTION NO. 2 – A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 

AMENDING THE RATE STRUCTURE FOR SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES AS 
ESTABLISHED IN THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE, SECTION 3.406, AND SPECIFYING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Approve an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Lane Council of Governments (LCOG) for 
Development and Maintenance of an Interface between RLID and Hansen for a Total Amount not to 
Exceed $6,000 and Authorize and Direct the City Manager to Execute the Agreement on Behalf of the City. 

b. Authorize and Direct the City Manager to Execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Oregon 
Department of Transportation for Main Street Pedestrian Crossing Projects. 

c. Authorize City Manager to Sign an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with the City of Eugene for 
SunGard Public Sector, Inc. Software and Hardware for Police Records Management System (RMS), 
Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD), Mobile Field Reporting (MFR), and e-Citations. 

d. Approve the November 6, 2012 General Election Report of Board of Canvassers and Proclamation for the 
Election for Springfield Utility Board Members for Position #1 and Position #5, and Measure 20-195, Five-
Year Levy for Springfield Jail Operations and Police Services. 

 
MOTION: APPROVE/REJECT THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at both 

entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not yield their time 
to others. 

 
1. Proposed Amendments to the City’s Engineering Design Standards and Procedures Manual. 

[Ken Vogeney]         (05 Minutes) 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 3 – A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO THE ENGINEERING DESIGN 
STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES FOR DEVELOPMENT OF PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD. 
 
MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 3. 
 



Council Agenda 
December 3, 2012 
Page 4 
 
 
2. Timing of Payment of SDCs. 

[Len Goodwin]         (05 Minutes) 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1 – AN ORDINANCE REGARDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTION 3.412 AND "COLLECTION OF CHARGE" SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES TO 
TEMPORARILY DEFER CHARGE AND FEE COLLECTION AT THE REQUEST OF THE PROPERTY 
OWNER UNTIL TIME OF FINAL OCCUPANCY REQUEST IN ORDER TO STIMULATE AND 
ENCOURAGE THE DEVELOPMENT AND REDEVELOPMENT THROUGH JUNE 30, 2013, 
PROVIDING DEFERRAL LIMITATIONS, PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF DEFERRED FEES 
AND CHARGES UPON THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF SUCH PROPERTIES, PROVIDING AN 
ASSESSMENT FOR A DEFERRED CHARGE OR FEE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
MOTION: ADOPT/NOT ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 1. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE - Limited to 20 minutes.  Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request 

to Speak cards are available at both entrances.  Please present cards 
to City Recorder. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 

a. Library Advisory Board Appointment. 
[Rob Everett]         (05 Minutes) 
 
MOTION:  APPOINT GARY ROSS TO SPRINGFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD 
FOR A 4 YEAR TERM BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2013 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016 
 

2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

b. Other Business 
  



Council Agenda 
December 3, 2012 
Page 5 
 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Long-Term Agreement with The Freshwater Trust for Mill Race Planting Projects. 

[Todd Miller]         (05 Minutes) 
 
MOTION:  APPROVE OR REJECT A MOTION  APPROVING A 21-YEAR DURATION 
CONSERVATION AGREEMENT (AGREEMENT) WITH THE FRESHWATER TRUST (TFT), AN 
OREGON NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION, TO RESTORE, MAINTAIN, AND MONITOR 
RIPARIAN VEGETATION ON THE SPRINGFIELD MILL RACE AND AUTHORIZING AND 
DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE 
CITY. 

 
2. Glenwood River Point Place Update. 

[Kevin Ko]          (05 Minutes) 
 
MOTION:  APPROVE/NOT APPROVE USE OF HOME PROGRAM FUNDS AT THE NEW 
PROJECT LOCATION. 

 
3. Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the City and International Association of Firefighters (IAFF), Local 

1395. 
[Peter Fehrs]         (10 Minutes) 
 
MOTION:  RATIFY A THREE-YEAR IAFF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WHICH 
WILL NORMALIZE LABOR CONTRACTS BETWEEN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD AND THE 
CITY OF EUGENE. 
 

4. Intergovernmental Agreement for the Functional Consolidation of the Fire Departments for Springfield and 
Eugene. 
[Randy Groves]         (05 Minutes) 
 
MOTION:  APPOVE/NOT APPROVE THE IGA FOR FUNCTIONAL CONSOLIDATION OF THE 
FIRE DEPARTMENTS FOR SPRINGFIELD AND EUGENE. 

 
5. Delegating Authority for Purchase and Sale of Property. 

[John Tamulonis]         (05 Minutes) 
 
MOTION:  AUTHORIZE/NOT AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT TO CARRY OUT DUE DILIGENCE FOR CITY-OWNED 
PROPERTY IN GLENWOOD. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Rod Lathrop/IT 
 Staff Phone No: X1025 
 Estimated Time: 15 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: PUBLIC SAFETY SYSTEMS UPDATE 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Information update only.  
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Springfield is in the process of migrating from obsolete Mainframe Public Safety 
software to modern vendor supplied solutions. The new Public Safety System will 
include SunGard Police Records Management System (RMS) and Computer Aided 
Dispatch (CAD), EIS Jail Management, Fire and Life Safety FireHouse RMS and 
TeleStaff Scheduling, and Tyler InCode Courts RMS.  

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1:  –Council Briefing Memorandum 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Springfield currently spends about $380,000 annually to support obsolete Public 
Safety software for Courts, Police and Fire. Starting in FY12 Springfield, in 
conjunction with regional partner Eugene, began an ambitious replacement project. 
The highest level goal for this project is to create a safer community. This will be 
achieved by implementing modern, vendor-supported applications that will enhance 
both operations and decision support. There will be new functionality such as: 

• Automatic Vehicle Location  which will send the closest available unit to 
respond to an emergency;  

• Advanced Crime Analysis to enable better Data Based Policing; 
• Mobile Field Reporting which will automate the generation of Police 

Reports, auto-populating the electronic report with CAD and RMS data and 
managing the validation and acceptance process; 

• Integrate products across divisions to improve efficiencies and eliminate 
redundant data entry; 

• Automate the voucher, payment and collections process at Courts;  
• Bring multiple Fire programs together within an integrated RMS to 

enhance operations and comply with State reporting requirements; 
• Provide powerful staffing and scheduling capabilities to help keep Fire 

apparatus functioning with full crews at peak efficiency. 
 
Together the new programs will cost about $765,000 spread over FY12 – FY14. 
Annual maintenance and support costs for the new enterprise will be $225,000, plus 
about 1 FTE of IT support (existing position). 
 
Through a combination of negotiated vendor concessions, consortium pricing, 
shared server hardware, and shared implementation services, Springfield has 
reduced our purchase, implementation and ongoing costs for system replacement by 
about $1,260,000 over 7-years across all the Police, Fire and Courts projects. 
 

 



 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 12/3/2012  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Rod Lathrop BRIEFING 

Subject: Public Safety Automation System Upgrades MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE: Springfield is in the process of migrating from obsolete Mainframe Public Safety 
software to modern vendor supplied solutions. The new Public Safety System will include 
SunGard Police Records Management System (RMS) and Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD), 
EIS Jail Management, Fire and Life Safety FireHouse RMS and TeleStaff Scheduling, and Tyler 
InCode Courts RMS.  
 

COUNCIL GOALS/MANDATE: 
Financially Responsible and Stable Government Services 
Enhance Public Safety 
 

BACKGROUND:  
Springfield utilizes a mix of legacy IBM Mainframe technology originally developed in 1967 
and outdated Motorola software for public safety automation. In addition to becoming nearly 
impossible to maintain, the operations and custom integration required to keep these old systems 
running is very expensive, costing Springfield $380,000 annually.  
A little over a year ago the Cities of Springfield and Eugene began working together to replace 
these vital public safety systems. The high level goals for these major project replacements are: 

 Enhance public safety by providing excellent automated tools for decision support, 
including map-based Crime Analysis and data-based policing; 

 Improve Police and Fire response times and officer safety by utilizing satellite-based 
Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL) Computer Aided Dispatch functionality, enabling 
Dispatchers and Police/Fire personnel to dispatch the closest available unit to emergency 
calls and continuously know where Police and Fire units are; 

 Enhance unit efficiency through Mobile Field Reporting (MFR) which auto-populates 
police and fire reports with RMS and CAD data; 

 Integrate the solutions across public safety departments in order to effectively  share 
information and eliminate redundant data entry; 

 Integrate with external partners such as LEDS/DMV for Law Enforcement and 
Collection Agencies for Courts 

 Implement commercial solutions that will continue to be developed and enhanced by the 
vendors with input from the user community.  

Together the replacements for these systems will cost Springfield about $765,000 in 
implementation costs spread over FY12, FY13 and FY14. Annual costs including support, 
maintenance, hardware replacement, map system support, and hosting services are projected at 
about $225,000 annually. This compares favorably with the $380,000 Springfield is currently 
paying for maintenance and support on the old public safety software.   
Through a combination of negotiated vendor concessions, consortium pricing, shared server 
hardware, and shared implementation services, Springfield has reduced our purchase, 
implementation and ongoing costs for system replacement by about $1,260,000 over 7-years 
across all these projects. High-level details for these projects are: 
 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 3



MEMORANDUM 11/27/2012 Page 2 

 

Municipal Court 
Springfield recently went “Live” with InCode Courts RMS software from Tyler Technologies. 
This is a Hosted (Cloud) solution, meaning that Tyler Technologies provides the servers and 
infrastructure that run the application, and Springfield Municipal Court staff and customers 
access the programs and data over the Internet. InCode will have interfaces with the new 
SunGard Police RMS for arrest, citation and warrant information, plus an interface with our 
collections agency to streamline collections and improve efficiency. InCode also supports online 
payments, improving Court revenue and staff productivity while enhancing customer service. 
 Springfield was able to achieve one-time and ongoing savings of $166,592 (over 7 years) 
through a combination of vendor concessions and negotiated consortium pricing. 
Fire and Life Safety 
Springfield is implementing the FireHouse RMS program and the TeleStaff Fire Scheduling 
program jointly with the City of Eugene. Eugene IT is managing the FireHouse project, which is 
another Hosted (Cloud) solution. Springfield IT is managing and hosting the TeleStaff project.  
The FireHouse RMS will manage National Fire Incident Reporting (NFIRS), Training Records, 
Fire Marshall/Fire Prevention programs, Logistics, HazMat, etc. This product will integrate with 
our new SunGard CAD system to retrieve incident records, it will integrate with TeleStaff for 
shift and scheduling information, it will integrate with Development and Public Works Accela to 
import Building Permit data for scheduling inspections, and it will integrate with our PeopleSoft 
accounting system for managing revenue. FireHouse RMS is going “Live” in mid-December 
2012. 
The TeleStaff system automates the time consuming task of scheduling and staffing sworn 
personnel. TeleStaff allocates overtime hours, complies with union and legal scheduling 
requirements, and provides access to scheduling services via telephone, network PC, or any 
Internet connected device. TeleStaff integrates with FireHouse RMS and the Payroll/Time Entry 
systems of both Cities. Tele Staff is going “Live” January 1st, 2013. 
By working together the two Cities saved about $70,000 through a combination of hardware 
savings (fewer servers/telephony), shared IT Project Management, and shared Fire business 
expertise during implementation. 
EIS Jail Management 
The Springfield Municipal Jail must integrate tightly with the Lane County Jail system. 
Prisoners are often “shared” between the two facilities, through inmate swaps, etc. For this 
reason Springfield is partnering with Lane County on the implementation of the new EIS Jail 
Management system application and hardware. This product will integrate with the SunGard 
Police RMS and with Tyler InCode Court RMS to share mug shots, custody status, arrest 
information, etc.  
By sharing a single set of implementation services and a single database with Lane County, 
Springfield was able to negotiate a $40,536 reduction in implementation and purchase cost plus 
an ongoing annual discount of $2,660 with EIS. Integration and operational efficiency will be 
greatly enhanced by sharing a single system. Assuming Council approves the EIS Jail 
Management Contract when presented, this system could go “Live” by summer 2013. 
SunGard Police RMS, CAD, Field Reporting, AVL, e-Citations, Crime Analysis 
The SunGard Police project is the most complex and tightly integrated suite of products within 
the Public Safety Automation project. Pre-contract Fit-Gap work began in August, mapping 
Springfield and Eugene Police requirements onto SunGard functionality. Assuming Council 
approves the SunGard project IGA this software is expected to go “Live” by 
November/December 2013. Final configuration and implementation work on ancillary modules 
is scheduled to wrap up by 2nd Quarter of 2014. 
The savings associated with the SunGard project are considerable. Springfield is saving a 
significant amount by sharing implementation, hardware, conversion and training resources with 
Eugene. $22,894 was saved by utilizing existing regional data center resources to host the new 
SunGard hardware. Springfield saved $33,557 by itemizing specific interfaces and hardware 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 3



MEMORANDUM 11/27/2012 Page 3 

 

within the project. The pre-contract Fit-Gap analysis concession by SunGard saved about 
$35,000. The most significant savings are heavy discounts in license fees, implementation 
services, and ongoing annual maintenance fees associated with helping SunGard move into 
Oregon (First In State Discount) and develop a strong west coast presence. The total savings 
achieved for Springfield on the SunGard project are in excess of $993,000. 
The total reductions achieved for Springfield on all these projects combined is estimated to be 
$1.2M over 7-years. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Information update only. 

 

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 3



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Kyle Greene/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-5750 
 Estimated Time: 20 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: CAPITAL PROJECT P21037 – PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

No action requested.  This item is for informational purposes only. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The City of Springfield’s Capital Improvement Program (C.I.P.) identifies the 10th 
and ‘N’ Street Upgrade (P21037) as a priority project with a budget of 
$3,935,000.00.  This project is currently under construction and the progress will be 
outlined for Council. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Council Briefing Memorandum 
2. Vicinity Map 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The City’s 2008 Wastewater Master Plan identifies several projects to address 
wastewater system rehabilitation, upgrades, and expansion.  Projects within the 
Master Plan, including the 10th and ‘N’ Street Upgrade, are prioritized within the 
Council adopted C.I.P report.   
 
The 10th and ‘N’ Street Upgrade project first entered the C.I.P. in the 2010-2014 
report, due to identified capacity deficiencies.  With a budget of $3,935,000.00, the 
original project scope was to expand the capacity of the existing sanitary sewer 
system by adding a parallel 24-inch line alongside the existing sewer line. 
 
The project design phase was initiated in 2010 with City resources.  During the 
design phase, the project scope was expanded to add nearly 6,000 linear feet of pipe 
rehabilitation from the Basin 22 Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project to achieve 
project efficiencies.  Combining these projects also adjusted the overall budget to 
$5,000,000.00. 
 
Staff had to coordinate this project with multiple entities.  ODOT, Lane County, 
SUB Water, SUB Electric, a property owner and other utilities all had a part in this 
coordination process.   
 
The project was let for bid in May 2012, with Wildish Corporation being the 
successful low bidder.  Construction began in July of 2012 and is ongoing, with an 
anticipated completion date in the summer of 2013.  Phase 2 of the project is 
currently midway through the design phase with construction scheduled to begin in 
summer 2013.  The Council Briefing Memorandum (Attachment 1) provides 
additional background information on project design and construction. 
 
 
 

 



 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 12/3/2012  

To: Gino Grimaldi, City Manager COUNCIL 

From: Len Goodwin, Development and Public Works Director 
Kyle Greene, Civil Engineer 

BRIEFING 

Subject: Capital Project P21037 – Project Overview MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE:  The City of Springfield’s Capital Improvement Program (C.I.P.) identifies the 10th and 
‘N’ Street Upgrade (P21037) as a priority project with a budget of $3,935,000.00.  This project 
is currently under construction and the progress will be outlined for Council. 

COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Maintain and Improve Infrastructure and Facilities 
The City’s 2008 Wastewater Master Plan identifies several projects to address wastewater 
system rehabilitation, upgrades, and expansion.  Projects within the Master Plan, including the 
10th and ‘N’ Street Upgrade, are prioritized within the Council adopted C.I.P report.   
 

BACKGROUND:   
There are areas in the existing wastewater system where the City does not have sufficient 
capacity to meet the needs of its citizens.  This can be attributed to a combination of 
groundwater infiltration and inflow into the system, expanding development needs, and 
redevelopment to more intense uses.  To better understand these deficiencies, the City adopted 
the 2008 Wastewater Master Plan, which identifies both future needs and current deficiencies in 
the wastewater system. 
 
Projects identified in the Master Plan are prioritized in the C.I.P to budget and schedule the 
design and construction of the projects.  The 10th and ‘N’ Street Upgrade project first entered the 
C.I.P. in the 2010-2014 report.  The Master Plan identified capacity deficiencies in Sanitary 
Sewer Basin 9, and the project scope was to construct a new 24-inch sewer line parallel to the 
existing 24-inch sewer line.  The goal of the 10th and N Street Upgrade project is to address 
infiltration and inflow, eliminate sewer overflows during wet weather, and rehabilitate the 
existing Basin 22B portions by installing new sewer pipe. 
 
During preliminary design of this project, staff determined there was an excellent opportunity to 
pair the 10th and N Street Sewer Upgrade project with the Sanitary Sewer Basin 22B 
rehabilitation project due to the relative proximity of the two projects.  This resulted in the 10th 
and N Street Project being split into two separate phases (Phase 1 and Phase 2).  Phase 1 of the 
project covers the northern half from T Street to Olympic Street and included the rehabilitation 
work, and Phase 2 of the project covers from Olympic Street to Centennial Boulevard (as shown 
in Attachment 2). 
 
Phase 1 was designed using City resources and put out to bid in May of 2012.  It consists of 
installation of approximately 2,150 feet of 24-inch, replacement of 5,850 feet of 8-inch and 
1,200 feet of 6-inch sanitary sewer pipes, and associated reconstruction of 660 feet of residential 
City Street.  Wildish Construction Company was the successful low bidder at $1,831,721.00 and 
started construction in July of 2012.   
 



MEMORANDUM 11/29/2012 Page 2 

Construction started in the EWEB parcel located north of the intersection of 10th and T Streets, 
and proceeded south along 10th Street.  At Q Street, the sewer pipe crossed both the Q Street 
Channel and Highway 126, before heading down 10th Street to end at Olympic Street.  The Basin 
22B portion of the work was mostly in private residential backyards on the east and west side of 
10th Street, between Highway 126 and Olympic Street. 
 
There were a number of challenges that have been identified throughout design and construction.  
Staff coordinated with ODOT and obtained a permit to cross Highway 126.  Lane County 
worked with the City to obtain easements.  EWEB has a 30” water line that we had to build 
around within the ODOT right-of-way between the Q Street Channel and Highway 126.  SUB 
Electric had several power poles located immediately adjacent to existing and proposed sewer 
manholes, which had to be held up with utility trucks.  SUB Water had multiple water mains the 
project had to cross, in addition they had a water line replacement project within the same street 
segment as the City Project.  This required staff from both agencies to coordinate construction of 
both projects to minimize neighborhood impacts.  Finally, a private property owner was in the 
process of developing a vacant lot at the corner of 10th Street and Q Street, and Staff coordinated 
that private development with this capital project. 
 
In addition to the coordination efforts, the new 24 inch sanitary sewer pipe had to fit in a fully 
built out street, which had existing franchise utilities, plus existing storm drainage and sewer 
pipes.  The new 24 inch pipe had to maintain the same elevation of the existing pipe, to allow 
both pipes to be interconnected at certain points of the network for balancing high flows.  Staff 
designed special flow balancing manholes to allow for the parallel pipe system to work properly. 
 
Next summer, Wildish Construction will complete construction of Phase 1.  Construction of 
Phase 2 of the project is anticipated to commence in the summer of 2013, starting at 10th Street 
and Olympic Street, and ending near 13th Street and Centennial Boulevard.  The preliminary cost 
estimate for Phase 2 is $1,200,000 and is currently being designed in house by staff. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: No action requested.  This item is for informational purposes 
only. 

 



gree3781
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2 - Page 1



December 3, 2012 

Springfield Upbeat 

Recognition of Depot Clock Donation from Sandra Rennie 

 

 

When the old Freight Depot was torn down in Springfield, the station master donated the clock 

to Sandra Rennie’s father-in-law. That was sometime in the 1940’s. The clock had been part of 

the old Depot building for some time prior to that. 

 

Ms. Rennie donated the clock to the City so that it could be preserved and displayed for the 

community. The Springfield Chamber of Commerce has agreed to display the clock in the 

Springfield Chamber of Commerce Depot Building.  



December 3, 2012 
Springfield Upbeat 
Recognition of Swanson Manufacturing Group 
 
Swanson Manufacturing Group of Springfield Oregon is being recognized for their sincere 
efforts and success regarding the spirit of fire prevention.  Below are some highlights of how 
they have demonstrated this endeavor since acquiring this wood products mill site in 2007. 
 

1.  Recognition – Early on Swanson recognized the challenges they faced when purchasing 
this mill in terms of age of the mill, the housekeeping opportunities, equipment issues and 
a culture that seemed stagnant lacking in a team approach. 

2. Commitment to Action Planning – Through recognition and action item prioritizing the 
Swanson team has worked hard, and continues to do so, regarding the overall betterment 
of this facility. 

3. Team Oriented Culture – No cliché here by any means!  Another term used for Team 
Oriented Culture is “Swansonized”.  Quite simply this means producing a culture through 
a dedicated and sincere desire to build and foster a team or family centered culture in all 
aspects of this business. 

 
The fire code inspector’s first visit to the Swanson plant site in 2010 found 102 fire code 
violations.  Each visit showed dramatic decreases in fire code violations to having found only 5 
during the last visit.  It was and is very clear that Swanson’s business practices and philosophy 
regarding Recognition, Commitment to Action Planning,  and fostering a Team Oriented Culture 
have and will continue to produce a very committed fire and life safety culture regardless of 
economic conditions or otherwise. 
 
The Mission Statement of the Swanson group reads: “Our core purpose is to create opportunities 
and long-tern security for our employees, shareholders, and respective families. We desire to 
build a stronger company that can be passed on to future generations”. 
 
This is the manner in which Swanson Group has demonstrated their commitment to their fire and 
life safety 



December 3, 2012 
Springfield Upbeat 
Employee Recognition, Michael Hackett, 25 Years of Service  
     with the Springfield Fire and Life Safety Department 
 
 
 
Information about Captain Hackett will be provided during the Council meeting. 



 

Biography on Jim Cupples 

 

Jim Cupples is the new Springfield Museum Executive Director who started working with us on 
October 1st of this year. Jim (or Mr. Cupples) comes to us from the Springfield/Eugene Habitat 
for Humanity ReStore located in West Eugene, where he served as Director. Prior to working 
with Habitat for Humanity, Jim worked in Office Management and Sales for Kestrel Growth 
Brands, a successful organic foods company in Eugene. Jim was enjoying his position at Habitat 
for Humanity and was able to raise sales and the net gross significantly, but found the 
opportunity to become a partner in downtown Springfield to be undeniably appealing and 
chose to apply for the position as Executive Director of the Springfield Museum. 

 Jim moved to this area in 2006 from the New York City area after he and his wife vacationed in 
the state of Oregon. Jim’s wife is Carrie Schindele‐Cupples who has been with the Springfield 
Library since 2006, and is currently the Reference Librarian. He and his wife have an 11 month 
old son named Dean and they are proud Springfield residents that feel invested in the 
community. 

Jim’s successful background in management of volunteer efforts at Habitat for Humanity, as 
well as ability to generate sales and oversee a budget gives him some of the skills that the 
Springfield Museum can benefit from. Jim sees the Museum as a partner with residents, visitors 
and business owners in downtown Springfield and would like to broaden the base of the 
Museum’s visitors by strengthening ties with people of all ages and interests. He is looking 
forward to doing exhibits that engage the citizens by focusing on local events, like the annual 
Springfield Cruise, and history, like Agnes Stewart, Springfield resident who arrived here via the 
fabled “Lost Wagon Train”.  He is excited to be here and looks forward to collaborating with all 
of you. 

 









 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Amy Sowa/CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3700 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion, approval of the attached minutes. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The attached minutes are submitted for Council approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Minutes: 

a) November 19, 2012 – Work Session  
b) November 19, 2012 – Regular Meeting 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
None. 
 
 

 



City of Springfield 
Work Session Meeting 
 
     MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION MEETING OF  
     THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 
     MONDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in a work session in the Jesse Maine Meeting Room, 225 Fifth 
Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, November 19, 2012 at 6:00 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg 
presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors Pishioneri, VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, Ralston and 
Woodrow.  Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff Towery, City 
Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
1. Intergovernmental Agreement for the Functional Consolidation of the Fire Departments for 

Springfield and Eugene. 
 
City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith and Fire Chief Randall Groves presented the staff report on this 
item.  The cities of Springfield and Eugene had been working together to consolidate their fire 
departments and had drafted an IGA that outlined each city’s responsibilities with regard to a fully 
consolidated fire department. 
 
Ms. Smith said this would be the full consolidation of the two fire departments. Springfield had 
worked closely with the City of Eugene in drafting the agreement and would go back to them for final 
review. It was important to bring this to the Council so they would be familiar with it and for staff to 
address any questions or concerns they might have about it.  
 
Ms. Smith said the idea was to follow the governance model the Council agreed to in the Spring. Each 
City would retain their own budget authority in this agreement. Any change that one city contemplated 
that would impact the service level of the fire department would need to confer with the other city 
first. She provided an example. The two cities had already been working on purchasing together and 
the agreement made that even clearer. If the department were to split, it would need to be by mutual 
agreement or by one city giving notice to the other city. In the latter case, it would take two years to 
completely split. Operations had already taken a number of steps to consolidate and this agreement 
covered administrative consolidation that would occur beyond what had already happened. That 
included anything pertaining to an employee, such as payroll and worker’s compensation. Those 
things would be divided between Eugene and Springfield. The two had been meeting and working on 
that to see which department was better able to handle each role. Consolidation plans would be made 
once the framework was determined and would include standard operating policies and procedures for 
purchasing, payroll and all of the other things that affected employees. The bargaining units were 
addressed in the agreement with a recommendation for joint bargaining. They felt it would make a 
more efficient process than the current process. 
 
Ms. Smith said they had incorporated all the previous agreements into one agreement that would be 
the one used for all purposes outlined. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
November 19, 2012 
Page 2 
 
Councilor Moore asked about liability and how each party was responsible for their own vehicles and 
equipment. She asked about the example of an employee from one city having an incident while using 
the other city’s equipment. 
 
Ms. Smith said each situation would be looked at based on the facts. In that type of situation, each city 
would have some liability. The insurance was separate for employees and equipment, including health 
insurance. Springfield would offer the same level of benefits for their health insurance, but would not 
be joining Eugene insurance.  
 
Councilor Ralston asked about the transaction of an employee from one city moving to a position in 
the other city. 
 
Fire Chief Groves said they had some shifting in that direction already. When they started the 
functional consolidation, they had a Springfield employee serving as the Training Chief for both 
organizations. In order to get that employee some line experience, they moved a Battalion Chief with 
the same rank from Eugene into his position and vice versa. The cost balanced out on that move. The 
Springfield employee was reporting to Battalion 2 in west Eugene. Battalion Chiefs had been moved 
back and forth on a fairly regular basis to help with the acclamation process. 
 
Councilor VanGordon asked who would be paying for a Eugene Battalion Chief working in 
Springfield. 
 
Chief Groves said Eugene would pay for that employee. 
 
Councilor VanGordon clarified that once someone was a Springfield employee, they would remain a 
Springfield employee and same with Eugene employees.  
 
Chief Groves said that was correct under this agreement. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said in operations it sounded like people could be assigned in any way needed. 
He asked if they would have a check-in point to make sure they stayed balanced. 
 
Chief Groves said he had to do that now because he only had a certain amount of spending authority 
from each city. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said at some point that could be somewhat awkward.  
 
Chief Groves said it would be nice if they were one employee group, but they were not at that point at 
this time. He hoped they progressed to that point. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said this agreement was in place for awhile, they would likely find things that 
could be changed as far as process. He asked about Section 2.6.3 regarding a joint hiring process and a 
vacancy. 
 
Ms. Smith said they tried to address that in the agreement by addressing that the Chief, currently a 
Eugene employee, had to report to both cities. They also tried to address the replacement of the Fire 
Chief when that time came. Language regarding that was on the next page of the agreement and 
included the two cities coordinating with each other in that process. Part of the process would 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
November 19, 2012 
Page 3 
 
determine where the funding would come from and which City they would work for. Springfield 
would be involved in that process. 
 
Chief Groves said this IGA gave Springfield more ability to manage his performance.  
 
Councilor VanGordon asked about the reference in the agreement about Springfield having authority 
to hire its own fire chief. 
 
Ms. Smith said if the two cities split the fire department, Springfield would need to replace the Fire 
Chief and would have authority to do so. That language was in the event the merger was no longer in 
place. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked what would happen if firefighters from one city were dissatisfied with a 
contract agreement and the other was not. 
 
Ms. Smith said it would be up to the unions.  
 
Mr. Grimaldi said it worked best if the two unions agreed and that was the current goal of the unions. 
 
Ms. Smith said they had good cooperation with both bargaining units. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked where Eugene was in terms of this agreement. 
 
Ms. Smith said they had worked closely with Eugene City legal on the IGA. They were at about the 
same level as Springfield. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said this did not need to go to the Council in Eugene and he felt that was to our favor.  
 
Councilor Ralston asked about having a common name for the department as noted in the agreement. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said it was important that both cities agreed to a name. It would not be a staff decision. It 
was important when creating something different to call it something different. 
 
Chief Groves said fire departments had very strong, cultural identities and it was important to have 
that identity. Law enforcement was the same way. It was important to celebrate the rich histories and 
traditions of both departments, but was also important as they moved forward as one. They shared the 
same values of serving and protecting our communities. He also noted that the Eugene Council had 
been supportive of this, but their Charter had less hands-on for the Council in regards to contracts. 
They had been involved and would see a copy of the agreement.  
 
Councilor Pishioneri said changing to a common name meant changing decals on equipment and 
patches on uniforms. That could be expensive and he asked about the costs. 
 
Chief Groves said he would propose changing the name on new apparatus as they were purchased. It 
was important for some standardization.  The cost of t-shirts and sweat shirts, which was most of their 
working garments, was not cost prohibitive. He felt they could make it through this transition by 
starting with some of the garments. They were currently in the process of ordering six new 
ambulances, a new tower for Springfield and a new engine for Eugene. It would be an ideal time to 
make the name change so the new name could be put onto those pieces of equipment. They didn’t 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
November 19, 2012 
Page 4 
 
need to instantly change everything at once. Other organizations that had joined together had generally 
not changed out everything all at one time. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said she liked Chief Groves approach and agreed it was important to establish an 
identity now. A lot of work and research had gone into this process and to not take that last step to 
make it unified, felt like it was not getting to the end.  
 
Councilor Ralston said the name should be Fire Med (Medical) since FireMed was started here. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said Council would be involved in the decision on the name. A process would be created 
and brought to Council for input. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if there was a timeline when they would be considering formation of a fire 
district. 
 
Chief Groves said if they changed the form of governance, it would be out in the future. That could be 
the ultimate direction, but consideration of that would need input from both cities and Lane County.  
It was an option that had been discussed, but the final decision was down the road. 
 
Ms. Smith said there was nothing in this agreement that tied either City to any type of timeline 
towards any progress to a fire district. The agreement could continue indefinitely as it was written. 
 
Chief Groves said they had looked at each step to see how things worked, and they had met or 
exceeded everything that had been laid out. There would always be concern about taking steps into 
areas they had not gone before. They were trying to pace this in a way that made sense after careful 
evaluation of each step. They needed to be responsible and prove this was a better model. 
 
Mayor Lundberg thanked Ms. Smith and Chief Groves for their exemplary work. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:25 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder – Amy Sowa 
 
 
 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
Amy Sowa 
City Recorder 



 
City of Springfield 
Regular Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers, 225 Fifth Street, 
Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, November 19, 2012 at 7:00 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors Pishioneri, VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, Ralston and 
Woodrow. Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff Towery, City 
Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Lundberg. 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. Children’s Bookmark Contest Winners. 
 
Library Manager Barbara Thompson presented the eight young artists chosen as the winners of the 
Library’s 2012 Children’s Bookmark Contest to the Mayor and Council. 
 
The Library held a bookmark contest for grades kindergarten through middle school for the last 32 
years. This year over 1550 students created original bookmarks and entered the contest. All their 
designs, about books, reading, libraries or the year’s theme, “Dig into Reading”, would be displayed in 
the children’s department of the Library.  
 
Each of the winners’ bookmarks had been professionally printed. The winners would receive two sets 
of bookmarks to take home with them. The Mayor and Council were provided with a set of the 
winning bookmarks. 
 
The winners were:   
1st grade:  Aerin Sharp, Two Rivers-Dos Rios Elementary    
2nd grade: Kistena deSully, Ridgeview Elementary   
3rd grade:  Andrew Johnson, Thurston Elementary   
4th grade:  Izabella Burnett, Page Elementary 
5th grade:  Iree Holden, Mt. Vernon Elementary 
6th grade:  Alexandra Yost, Briggs Middle School 
7th grade:  Leighanna Huston, Thurston Middle School  
8th grade:  Emma Wright, Briggs Middle School  
 
Mayor Lundberg came down and shook the hand of each of the winners. 
  



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 19, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
2. “Be a Santa to a Senior” Proclamation. 
 
Mayor Lundberg read from the proclamation declaring December 2012 as “Be a Santa to a Senior” 
month.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 

a. September 2012, Disbursements for Approval 
b. October 2012, Disbursements for Approval 

 
2. Minutes 
 

a. November 5, 2012 – Work Session 
b. November 5, 2012 – Regular Meeting 
c. November 13, 2012 – Work Session 

 
3. Resolutions 
 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-19 – A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD AMENDING THE RATE STRUCTURE FOR SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT 
CHARGES AS ESTABLISHED IN THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE, SECTION 
3.406, AND SPECIFYING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

b. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-20 – A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT PERMIT PROJECT P50288; 
BUS RAPID TRANSIT PIONEER PARKWAY CORRIDOR. 

 
4. Ordinances 
 

a. ORDINANCE NO. 6281 – AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD AMENDING SECTIONS 2.700 THROUGH 2.718., "PUBLIC 
CONTRACTS" OF THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTIONS 2.702, 2.703, 2.704, 2.706, 2.708, 2.712 AND ADDING SECTION 2.709 TO 
THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE. 
 

b. ORDINANCE NO. 6282 – AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION OF 
CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, LANE COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN WASTEWATER SERVICE DISTRICT, AND WILLAMALANE PARK 
AND RECREATION DISTRICT; AND WITHDRAWING THE SAME TERRITORY 
FROM THE RAINBOW WATER AND FIRE DISTRICT. 

 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Approve the Payment of $146,422.00 to Jack Louie for Easement Acquisition for the Jasper 
Trunk Sewer Project and Authorize the City Manager or Designee to Execute Documents to 
Close the Transaction on Behalf of the City. 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 19, 2012 
Page 3 
 

b. Approve a Motion Approving the Principles of Cooperation Agreement with Springfield 
Utility Board and Authorizing and Directing the City Manager to Sign the Agreement on 
Behalf of the City. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR PISHIONERI WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
RALSTON TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR WITH CHECK # 117247 OF THE 
SEPTEMBER 2012 DISBURSEMENTS AND CHECK #117915 OF THE OCTOBER 2012 
DISBURSEMENTS REMOVED. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 6 FOR AND 0 
AGAINST. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED 
 
1.a. and 1b.   Check #117247 of the September 2012 Disbursements, and Check #117915 of the 
October 2012 Disbursements. 
 
Councilor VanGordon recused himself from this item as the checks were to his employer UPS and he 
had a conflict of interest. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR PISIONERI WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
RALSTON TO APPROVE CHECKS #117247 FROM THE SEPTEMBER 2012 
DISBURSEMENTS AND CHECK #117915 FROM THE OCTOBER 2012 DISBURSEMENTS.  
THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 5 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (1 ABSTENTION – 
VANGORDON). 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at 

both entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not 
yield their time to others. 

 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 

1. Dan Winters, 357 N 57th Street, Springfield, OR.  Mr. Winters said he was here to talk about 
the barricade on N. 57th Street. He felt the barricade was taken down in a misleading way 
when it was taken down for a sewer project. At that time, there was nothing said about the 
barricade being taken away forever. He didn’t see any reason why the barricade shouldn’t be 
put back. He lived in a house since 1959 that was just two houses away from the barricade so 
he knew the history of why the barricade was put there in the first place and why it shouldn’t 
have been taken down. He noted health concerns with the barricade taken down. He and his 
son were asthmatics. This was a dirt road and when the barricade was taken down in the past, 
there were between 600-800 cars a day going up that road. The dust was horrendous during 
the summer. There was a promise/document from the City which included the reason the 
barricade was put up. About 10 years ago, Bill Dwyer took the barricade down to allow 
vehicles from his low-income housing development to go through. Residents fought and got 
the barricade put back. Nothing had changed and there was no reason the barricade shouldn’t 
be there. He couldn’t understand how the traffic engineer could think it was a good idea to 
turn the Bi-Mart parking lot into a through street, which was what happened without the 
barricade. Leaving it down would mean 500-600 cars a day would be driving through the Bi-
Mart parking lot using it as a through street, which opened the City up to liability. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 19, 2012 
Page 4 
 

 
2. Buzz Forbes, 5682 C Street, Springfield, OR Mr. Forbes thanked the Mayor and Council for 

volunteering their time to make Springfield a better city. He was also here to talk about the 
barricade on 56th and 57th Street. They were happy to see the permanent barricade put back on 
56th Street and the temporary barricade on 57th Street, but they wondered why the temporary 
barricade. The temporary barrier had been moved by cars that wanted to go through. During 
the November 9 Council meeting, citizens asked to be notified when this topic would again be 
discussed. They wanted to know the facts of why this was going on, why the barrier should be 
brought down, how it came about, and why it was being readdressed when it had been 
addressed in the past. The issue of fire protection was brought up at the last meeting, but he 
had talked with the fire department last time this issue came up and they had no problems. He 
appreciated the time to speak. 

 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked about staff’s response to this issue. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said staff would be meeting with the neighbors to go over their questions, talk about 
whether or not they would like to have the street improved and their opinions about whether the 
barricades should go back up or come down. The goal was to move to a solution. If the solution was to 
take the barricades down, it would be a Council decision. They had hoped to bring this back to 
Council by December 3, but would need more time in order to meet with the neighbors. After the 
neighborhood meeting, they would look at the results of the meeting and determine whether or not to 
bring this back to Council for action or to put the barricades back up. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 

a. Historic Commission Appointment. 
 
Planning Supervisor Jim Donovan presented the staff report on this item.  The Springfield Historic 
Commission had one vacancy as a result of Kerry Barbero’s first term expiring.  It was necessary 
to fill the vacancies at this time. 
 
The City received two applications for the one vacancy.  The Council interviewed Kerry Barbero 
and Steve Morgan at the November 13, 2012 Work Session.  At the Work Session, the Council 
decided to appoint Kelly Barbero to fill the vacancy.   
 
Appointments to the Historic Commission must be confirmed during a Regular Session. 

  



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 19, 2012 
Page 5 
 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR PISHIONERI WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
RALSTON TO APPOINT KERRY BARBERO TO THE HISTORIC COMMISSION 
WITH A TERM EXPIRING NOVEMBER 18, 2016. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A 
VOTE OF 6 FOR AND 0 AGAINST. 

 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

b. Other Business. 
 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Sustainable City Year (SCY) Demonstration Stormwater Project. 
 
Senior Management Analyst Courtney Griesel presented the staff report on this item. As part of the 
City’s 2011-2012 Sustainable City Year partnership with the University of Oregon, students worked to 
develop a Demonstration Stormwater project concept located at the Two Rivers/Dos Rios Elementary 
school property.  The goal of the project was to illustrate to citizens and students the process and 
benefits of treating stormwater runoff onsite.   
 
In addition to the City of Springfield, Springfield Public Schools, Springfield Utility Board, 
Willamette Graystone, and Branch Engineering had all agreed to donate supplies and services to the 
project in an effort to complete construction within the identified budget.   
 
The Development and Public Works Department issued an informal bid, anticipating the construction 
of the project to total less than $35,000.  Two bids were received by the Finance Department in 
September.  Both bids exceeded the $35,000 informal bid process threshold.  Staff was able to 
negotiate with the lowest bidder, Ryan Thomas Construction, to reduce the scope of the project and 
cost to $37,450.  The City Manager’s Office was requesting City Council waive the $35,000 threshold 
in view of the in-kind contributions, donated materials and valued engineered project specifications.   
 
Staff recommended award of the contract to Ryan Thomas Construction in the amount of $37,450.00.  
Sufficient funds were budgeted in fund accounts; 617-62242-611008, 617-62243-611008, and 617-
62244-611008.  
 
Mayor Lundberg said the pictures were difficult to tell how it would look and it appeared to have 
changed. 
 
Ms. Griesel said the project would look mostly like the students had planned with the University of 
Oregon except it would happen in phases. The School District was going to partner with the City by 
building the structure themselves. The goal was for Mr. Thomas, City staff and SUB to get the site 
ready, put down the pavers, install the rain garden and pour the concrete pad with a receptacle to 
receive the structure the School District would build. It would look the same as originally designed, 
but done by different people. The goal was to have it complete by January. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said she was looking forward to having it in place. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 19, 2012 
Page 6 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR PISHIONERI WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
RALSTON TO APPROVE A MOTION TO WAIVE THE $35,000 BID THRESHOLD AND 
AWARD THE DEMONSTRATION STORMWATER PROJECT CONTRACT TO RYAN 
THOMAS CONSTRUCTION IN THE AMOUNT OF $37,450.00.  THE MOTION PASSED 
WITH A VOTE OF 6 FOR AND 0 AGAINST. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi noted that there had been some localized flooding due to current weather conditions. 
Maintenance Manager Brian Conlon was holding over six employees who were unclogging drains 
where possible. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned  7:20 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder Amy Sowa 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jayne McMahan 

/Finance 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3708 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO AWARD 

COMPETITIVE BIDS, REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS, OTHER PERSONAL 
SERVICES CONTRACTS EXEMPT FROM BIDDING REQUIREMENTS 
UNDER THE CITY PURCHASING REGULATIONS, AND TO APPROVE 
AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC CONTRACTS DURING THE CITY COUNCIL 
RECESS. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Adopt/Not Adopt the following Resolution:  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO AWARD COMPETITIVE BIDS EXCEEDING THE 
INTERMEDIATE PURCHASING THRESHOLD, REQUESTS FOR 
PROPOSALS, OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS EXEMPT FROM 
BIDDING REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE PURCHASING REGULATIONS,  
AND APPROVE AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC CONTRACTS DURING THE 
PERIOD OF DECEMBER 11, 2012 THROUGH JANUARY 6, 2013 WHILE  
THE COMMON COUNCIL IS IN RECESS. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

During the City Council’s winter recess the City will need to award contracts that 
exceed the City Managers signature authority and may need to approve 
amendments to public contracts where the amendment cost exceeds the limits 
imposed by Springfield Municipal Code Section 2.706 (3). These actions are 
normally approved by the Council.  To allow City business to proceed as usual 
during the recess, the Council may want to authorize the City Manager to approve 
such actions. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.)  Project/Contract Summary 
2.)  Resolution 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The Municipal Code sets administratively limits on the City Manager’s signature 
authority to make purchases and award contracts.  Council authorization is required 
for amounts greater than the intermediate threshold. Section 2.706(3) of the 
Springfield Municipal Code prohibits amendments to public contracts where the 
amendment cost exceeds certain limits imposed by the Code except in certain cases 
of City Council approval.  For the duration of the Council’s 2012 winter recess, 
staff suggests that the Council authorize the City Manager to approve competitive 
bid contracts greater that exceed the intermediate procurement threshold, Requests 
for Proposals, other personal services contracts exempt from bidding requirements 
under the purchasing regulations, and to approve amendments to public contracts 
where the amendment cost exceeds the limits imposed by Section 2.706 (2)(c) 
without Council approval, including, but not limited to, the projects and contracts, 
as well as purchases.  All expenditures have been budgeted and all purchasing 
provisions of the Municipal Code are to be followed.  City Manager authorization 
will allow projects to stay on schedule, public service to continue uninterrupted, 
and limit the City’s exposure.   

  
 



ATTACHMENT 1

 1

Project Name Approximate Dollar Value Department Contact Date contract would be ready for award SEDA 
Springfield Museum Brick and Mortar Repair $60,000 DPW Jim Polston December
Springfield Depot Re-Roofing $40,000 DPW Jim Polston January
Municipal Jail Food Contract $125,000 POL Rick Lewis December
Municipal Jail Medical $180,000 POL Rick Lewis December
Ambulances (2) $320,000 FIRE Jana Sorenson December
Jail Software Package $117,884 POL Rod Lathrop December
Pacific Source Self Funded Insurance $TBD HR Kathleen Hinman December

The following is a list winter recess contract awards currently anticipated.   Other contracts or amendments may come up during the recess 
time that will be needed to be actioned.







 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Len Goodwin/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: (541) 726-3685 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: EXTENSION OF SDC REDUCTIONS FOR CERTAIN COMMERCIAL OR 

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AND NEW SINGLE AND TWO FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Adopt or reject A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD AMENDING THE RATE STRUCTURE FOR 
SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES AS ESTABLISHED IN THE 
SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE, SECTION 3.406, AND 
SPECIFYING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Council has directed staff to present a resolution extending the 50 percent reduction 
of local System Development Charges for certain commercial and industrial 
development and for new single and two family residential development. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.: Draft Resolution 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

At a regular meeting held on November 19, 2012, Council adopted a resolution 
extending System Development Charge reductions adopted on February 6, 2012, 
for commercial and industrial development which proposes net new useable space 
in excess of 75,000 square feet and creates new employment opportunities and for 
new commercial and industrial development which proposes net new useable space 
in excess of 50,000 square feet that will be occupied by an employer or employers 
committed to employ not less than 50 full time employees within one year of 
occupancy. That extension runs through June 30, 2013 
 
In addition, Council directed staff to return for a further discussion of whether or 
not, and under what circumstances a 50 percent reduction in local Systems 
Development Charges would similarly be continued. At a work session on 
November 26, 2012, Council directed staff to present a resolution extending the 
current temporary SDC reduction on other development to cover smaller 
commercial and industrial development and new single and two family residential 
development. That program is to be extended through June 30, 2013, and limited to 
a total reduction in SDCs of $500,000. An appropriate resolution is attached. 
 
 
 

 



 

 ATTACHMENT 1  Page 1 
 

RESOLUTION 2012 - ______ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD AMENDING 

THE RATE STRUCTURE FOR SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES AS 

ESTABLISHED IN THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE, SECTION 3.406, AND 

SPECIFYING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Oregon economy continues to struggle with a number of issues, including high 

unemployment and lack of investment; and 

 

 

WHEREAS, an effect of the continued struggles within the Oregon economy is a lack of new 

development which will generate revenues to fund essential service for Oregonians; and 

 

 

WHEREAS, in particular, the absence of large commercial and industrial development, which 

would provide family wage jobs for Oregonians, is challenging the ability of Springfield to 

provide adequate levels of service for its citizens; and 

 

 

WHEREAS, the costs of development include Systems Development Charges imposed by the 

City for the purposes of funding future infrastructure that will be required to meet the needs of 

community growth; and 

 

WHEREAS, on April 19, 2010, the Council adopted Resolution 10-19, amending and adopting 

the rate structure for Systems Development Charges; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council finds and determines that a temporary reduction in such charges may 

provide an incentive to encourage development within the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council desires to stimulate large scale commercial and industrial development 

that will provide additional family wage jobs; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council finds and determines that such a reduction will reduce the amount of 

funding available to fund future infrastructure requirements and that such shortfall may result in 

the delay of construction of such infrastructure projects; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council finds and determines that such delay will be consistent with the delay 

in reaching the levels of growth contemplated by the several facilities plans upon which the 

Systems Development Charge Capital project list are based; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council finds and determines that any such reduction should be enacted only 

for a limited period of time, and that it may, if conditions warrant, be extended by subsequent 

action of the Council; and 



 

 ATTACHMENT 1  Page 2 
 

 

WHEREAS, on February 6, 2012, the Council adopted Resolution 12-02, reducing certain local 

Systems Development charges imposed by the city for the period ending December 31, 2012; 

and 

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2012, Council adopted Resolution 2012-19, extending through 

June 30, 2013, the reductions in SDCs applicable to commercial and industrial development 

proposing more than 50,000 square feet of net useable space; and 

 

WHEREAS, at a work session on November 26, 2012, staff recommend extension of the SDC 

reductions through June 30, 2013, on other development, subject to certain restrictions; 

 

WHEREAS, having received a report on the effects of such reduction from City staff on 

November 5, 2012, the council finds and determines that it is in the public interest to continue 

certain reductions for an additional period, through and including June 30, 2013; 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SPRINGFIELD, that for a period beginning on January 1, 2013, and ending on June 30, 2013, 

unless further extended by Council Resolution, all Systems Development Charges, except those 

modified by Resolution 2012-19, imposed by the City shall be adjusted as follows: 

 

1. For all commercial and industrial development proposing new net useable space less than 

50,000 square feet, such charges shall be reduced by 50 percent; 

 

2. For all new single and two family residential development, such charges shall be reduced 

by 100 percent; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total amount of reduction in local SDCs permitted 

pursuant to this resolution shall be $500,000; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the event there are multiple applications for 

development pending where the total amount of reductions permitted hereunder, when added to 

those previously granted pursuant to this resolution, shall exceed $500,000, staff shall allocate 

the remain available amount of reductions on the basis of the date that the building permit 

application was deemed complete; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the reductions provided herein shall be in lieu of any and 

all reductions which might be available in the Downtown Development area, as described in 

Resolution 10-19; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager is directed to report to the Council on 

or before June 18, 2013, with respect to the impact of these reductions both on development 

within the City and the impact on Systems Development Charge revenues, and to recommend 

whether or not to extend this program of reductions; and 

 



 

 ATTACHMENT 1  Page 3 
 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect upon adoption by the 

Council and approval by the Mayor. 

 Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Springfield, Oregon, by a vote of ____ for and 

____ against, this ________ day of ___________, 2012. 

 

        _____________________________ 

 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

 City Recorder 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Brandt Melick/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 726-4645 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH LANE COUNCIL OF 

GOVERNMENTS FOR DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF 
ADDRESS INTERFACE BETWEEN REGIONAL LAND INFORMATION 
DATABASE AND CITY’S ASSET MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (HANSEN). 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject the following motion:  
Approve an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Lane Council of 
Governments (LCOG) for development and maintenance of an interface between 
RLID and Hansen for a total amount not to exceed $6,000 and authorize and direct 
the city manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

As part of P41024: Asset Management System Replacement Project, an interface 
between RLID  and Hansen is required to keep site address information up to date 
in Hansen, to synchronize address information with other systems, to minimize user 
data entry and to minimize related risk from redundant data entry.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Attachment 1: DRAFT RLID Address Interface IGA 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

As administrator of RLID, LCOG is uniquely qualified and possesses exclusive 
rights to develop this interface. 
 
This interface with RLID synchronizes address information with many systems.  
These include City systems such as Accela and PeopleSoft, regional systems such 
as those maintained by the City of Eugene and Lane County, and other systems 
such as those maintained by the State of Oregon Department of Consumer and 
Business Services, the US Census Bureau and the US Postal Services. 
 
Council approved P41024 in November of 2011 to replace failing systems and has 
approved subsequent Consent Calendar action items to advance the project.  This 
IGA complements efforts underway with P41024 and targets specific procedures 
required to synchronize addresses with RLID. The City budgeted funds FY13 to 
complete this work and sufficient amounts remain to fund this IGA.  This project is 
80% complete and on track to be completed under the budget amount approved by 
Council last November. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the attached IGA. 
 

 



 

 Attachment 1: AIS DRAFT RLID Address Interface IGA  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
Contract # 890 

 
THIS AGREEMENT entered into by and between Lane Council of Governments, an organization of governments 
within Lane County, Oregon, hereinafter referred to as AGENCY, and City of Springfield, a municipality of the State 
of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as CITY. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: December 3, 2012  
 
WHEREAS, ORS 190.010 provides that units of local governments may enter into agreements for the performance 
of any or all functions and activities that a party to the agreement, its officers or agents, have the authority to 
perform; and 
 
WHEREAS, CITY desires to engage AGENCY to provide the Scope of Services described in Exhibit A, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference and this contract on the terms and conditions set forth herein.                                       
 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed that: 
 
1. Project Description. As part of P41024: Asset Management System Replacement Project, an interface 

between RLID  and Hansen is required to keep site address information up to date in Hansen, to 
synchronize address information with other systems, to minimize user data entry and to minimize related 
risk from redundant data entry.  As administrator of RLID, AGENCY is uniquely qualified and possesses 
exclusive rights to develop the interface described herein.   The CITY budgeted funds FY13 to complete 
this work and sufficient amounts exist to fund this IGA. 
 

2. Term. This agreement shall be in effect from effective date shown above to June 30th 2013.  
 

3. Contract Administration.  Each party designates the following as its representative for purposes of 
administering this contract.  Either party may change its designated representative by giving written notice to the 
other as provided in paragraph 14. 
 

AGENCY:  Eric Brandt 
ebrandt@lcog.org 
Phone: (541) 682-4338 

 
City:    Brandt Melick 

bmelick@springfield-or.gov 
Phone: (541) 726-4645 

 
4. Services to be Provided. Upon successful delivery to the CITY and acceptance by the CITY for services 

described in Attachment A attached hereto and incorporated by this reference, AGENCY shall invoice the 
CITY on net 30 day terms.  The invoice will be based on actual hourly costs for AGENCY personnel.  
Invoices are to be sent to Brandt Melick, City of Springfield, 225 5th Street Springfield, OR 97477. The total 
agreement amount shall not exceed $6,000. 
 

5. Workmans Compensation. Each party working under this agreement is either a subject employer under 
the Oregon Worker’s Compensation Law and shall comply with ORS 656.017, which requires each to 
provide Worker’s Compensation coverage for all its subject workers, or is an employer that is exempt under 
ORS 656.126.   
 

6. Amendments. This agreement may be modified or extended by written amendment signed by both 
parties.  

 

mailto:bmelick@springfield-or.gov


Attachment 1: AIS DRAFT RLID Address Interface IGA  
 

7. Termination. Upon thirty days’ prior written notice delivered to the other party by certified mail or in person, 
either party, without cause, may terminate its participation in this agreement. 
 

8. Records/Inspection. CITY and AGENCY shall each maintain records of its costs and expenses under this 
contract for a period of not less than three full fiscal years following AGENCY's completion of this contract.  
Upon reasonable advance notice, either party or its authorized representatives may from time to time 
inspect, audit, and make copies of the other party's records. 

 
9. Indemnification.  To the extent allowed by the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Revised Statutes, each of 

the parties hereto agrees to defend, indemnify, and save the other harmless from any claims, liability or damages 
including attorney fees arising out of any error, omission or act of negligence on the part of the indemnifying 
party, its officers, agents, or employees in the performance of this agreement. 

 
10. Status.  In providing the services specified in this agreement (and any associated services) both parties are 

public bodies and maintain their public body status as specified in ORS 30.260.  Both parties understand and 
acknowledge that each retains all immunities and privileges granted them by the Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 
30.260 through 30.295) and any and all other statutory rights granted as a result of their status as local public 
bodies. 

 
11. Subcontracting.  AGENCY shall not subcontract its work under this contract, in whole or in part, without the 

CITY'S prior written approval.  AGENCY shall require any approved subcontractor to agree, as to the portion 
subcontracted, to comply with all obligations of AGENCY specified in this contract.  Notwithstanding the CITY'S 
approval of a subcontractor, AGENCY shall remain obligated for full performance of this contract and CITY shall 
incur no obligation to any sub-contractor. 

 
12. Assignment.  Neither party shall assign this contract in whole or in part, or any right or obligation hereunder, 

without the other party's written approval. 
 
13. Compliance with Laws.  AGENCY shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, 

ordinances, and regulations at all times and in the performance of the work. 
 
14. Notices.  Any notices permitted or required by this contract shall be deemed given when personally delivered or 

upon deposit in the United States mail, postage fully prepaid, certified, and return receipt requested, addressed 
to the representative designated in paragraph 3.  Either party may change its address by notice given to the 
other in accordance with this paragraph. 

 
15. Integration.  This contract embodies the entire agreement of the parties.  There are no promises, terms, 

conditions or obligations other than those contained herein.  This contact shall supersede all prior 
communications, representations or agreements, either oral or written, between the parties.  This contract shall 
not be amended except in writing, signed by both parties. 

 
16. Interpretation.  This contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the state of 

Oregon. 
 

17. Signatures. 
 

    LANE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS                 CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
 

_________________________________  ________________________________ 
  Authorized Signer     Authorized Signer 

      
________________________   _______________________ 

Date       Date 



Attachment 1: AIS DRAFT RLID Address Interface IGA  
 

ATTACHMENT A 
Scope of Services   

Purpose of Project: 
 
Lane Council of Governments (AGENCY) to provide support to the City of Springfield’s (CITY) implementation of 
Hansen 8 by providing an interface for syncing site address data between Hansen address tables and the Regional 
Lane Information Database (RLID).  
 
Desired Outcomes/Project Objectives 
 

• Perform Initial Address Match.  AGENCY will apply its address matching utility to the Hansen and RLID 
address data to determine the match rate as well as the nature of the mismatches. 

• Develop Process to Sync Addresses with Hansen.  An automated process will be developed by AGENCY 
and tested in collaboration with the CITY to populate a staging table of Hansen addresses with updated 
address data from RLID. 

• Maintain & Support Weekly Hansen Address Synchronization.  The address data interface will run on a 
weekly schedule (Monday evenings). AGENCY will routinely check process logs to confirm the staging and 
log tables have been successfully populated.  
 

Final Deliverables/Work Products 
 

• Upon completion of this project the CITY shall receive the following: 
o An interface that performs address matching between RLID and the CITY’s Hansen database. 
o A translation table to be defined by the City that includes, but is not limited to, RLID ID, and Maplot 

Number and constructed by AGENCY to support CITY’s RLID Interface Configuration Solution Design 
Document (SDD) as defined by the CITY.  CITY shall make SDD available upon request from AGENCY. 

o A static RLID ID will be populated on all address records recorded within the Hansen address tables. 
 

CITY Responsibilities  
 

• Provide AGENCY with an up to date record of all addresses stored in the CITY’s Hansen database. 
• Provide QA/QC, error research and resolution on initial address match results. 
• Provide QA/QC, error research and resolution of initial population of staging table. 
 

AGENCY Responsibilities  
 

• Run existing Hansen addresses through address matching utility; and identify any potential address matching 
errors to be resolved by CITY staff. 

• Meet with CITY to review address matching results. 
• Download and install Oracle client on the staging server, GISQL102. 
• Create and test the connection from GISQL102 to Hansen’s Oracle database. 
• Create a stored procedure on GISQL102 that does the following: 

o Extract all Springfield addresses from RLID to a staging table. 
o Query Hansen’s Oracle database and flag the addresses in the staging table and interface log table that 

are new (I), expired (E), or modified (U). 
o Clear out and populate the staging table within the Hansen database. 

• Routinely check process logs to confirm the staging and log tables have been successfully populated. 
• Provide limited support to the CITY pertaining to populating Hansen address data. 

 
 
  



Attachment 1: AIS DRAFT RLID Address Interface IGA  
 

Timeline, Major Milestones or Tasks 
 

The following table gives a breakdown of the estimated hours and costs to perform each of the work tasks 
mentioned above.  Actual cost will be based on time and materials.  
 
Tasks 1 & 2 should be completed no later than 12/21/2012 (prior to the holidays). 

 

 
 
 
AGENCY Talent:                  Hourly billing rate:  
  
   Bob Clayton, Principal Systems Analyst (actual hourly costs for AGENCY personnel) 
   Jeff Schenck, Principal Systems Analyst (actual hourly costs for AGENCY personnel) 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Michael Liebler/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 736-1034 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH THE OREGON 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (ODOT) FOR MAIN STREET 
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING PROJECTS. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject the following motion:  
AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE OREGON 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR MAIN STREET PEDESTRIAN 
CROSSING PROJECTS. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The City of Springfield and ODOT are working to construct the remaining six 
pedestrian crossings called out as part of the 2010 Main Street Pedestrian Safety 
Study.  In the interest of the public, the City and ODOT have agreed to work 
together with ODOT providing the city with funds for the cost of public outreach, 
design, and construction of the needed pedestrian crossings on Main Street. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Intergovernmental Agreement 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The City and ODOT, having worked together previously to execute pedestrian 
crossings at 51st and 44th Street, are continuing to implement the recommendations 
for additional pedestrian crossings suggested within the 2010 Main Street 
Pedestrian Safety Study.  ODOT has agreed to provide the city with up to $750,000 
in funds to perform the public outreach, design, and construction of the remaining 
crossings called out within the study. The City will have the lead role for the 
project. 
 
Public meetings along with site specific meetings with business and property 
owners will be held to finalize crossing locations and propose mitigations.  The 
city, with support from ODOT, will design and execute construction of the 
remaining crossings as spelled out within the attached agreement.     
 
Staff recommends approval of the attached IGA. 
 

 



Misc. Contracts and Agreements 
No. 28115 

Key No. 16840 

Oregon Department of Transportation 
WALKWAY/BIKEWAY PROJECT AGREEMENT 

Oregon Route 126B (Main Street) Pedestrian Improvements 
City of Springfield 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the STATE OF OREGON, 
acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as "State;” 
and the CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, acting by and through its designated officials, hereinafter 
referred to as "Agency;” both herein referred to individually or collectively as “Party,” or 
“Parties.” 

RECITALS 
1. Oregon Route 126B (McKenzie Highway) is a part of the state highway system under 

the jurisdiction and control of the Oregon Transportation Commission (OTC), and is 
routed through the corporate limits of the City of Springfield. OR 126B is also known 
within the limits of this project as Main Street. 

2. By the authority granted in Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 366.514, funds received 
from the State Highway Trust Fund are to be expended by the State and the various 
counties and cities for the establishment of footpaths and bicycle trails. For purposes of 
Article IX, Section 3(a), of the Oregon Constitution, the establishment and maintenance 
of such footpaths and bicycle trails are for highway, road, and street purposes when 
constructed within the public right of way. 

3. By the authority granted in ORS 190.110, 366.572 and 366.576, State may enter into 
cooperative agreements with counties, cities and units of local governments for the 
performance of work on certain types of improvement projects with the allocation of 
costs on terms and conditions mutually agreeable to the contracting Parties. 

4. State established a Bicycle and Pedestrian Program fund in the Statewide 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) to meet the minimum requirement of one 
(1) percent of State Highway funds to be spent on pedestrian and bicycle facilities.  The 
2012-2015 STIP programs $29 million for the Bicycle and Pedestrian Program, 
allocated to three (3) programs: Grants, Sidewalk Improvement Programs, and Quick 
Fixes. 

5. By the authority granted in ORS 810.080, State has the authority to establish marked 
pedestrian crosswalks on its highway facilities. 

6. By the authority granted in ORS 810.210, State is authorized to determine the character 
or type of traffic control devices to be used, and to place or erect them upon state 
highways at places where State deems necessary for the safe and expeditious control 
of traffic. No traffic control devices shall be erected, maintained, or operated upon any 
state highway by any authority other than State, except with its written approval. Traffic 

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 2 of 12 

signal work on this Project will conform to the current State standards and 
specifications. 

7. The Springfield Main Street (OR 126) corridor has been a focal point of safety concerns 
for many years. Because of the continued occurrence of vehicle collisions with 
pedestrians between 20th Street and 73rd Street, there is particular public concern for 
pedestrian safety. State, Agency, and Lane Transit District partnered in conducting a 
study which resulted in the Springfield Main Street (OR 126) Safety Study, dated 
February 2011. State and Agency plan to install protected pedestrian crossings along 
Main Street, as funding allows. 

NOW THEREFORE, the premises being in general as stated in the foregoing Recitals, it is 
agreed by and between the Parties hereto as follows: 

TERMS OF AGREEMENT 
1. Under such authority, Agency shall design and construct up to six (6) new pedestrian 

crossings between the intersections of 34th Street and 57th Street, as funding and 
subsequent needs allow, hereinafter referred to as "Project." The Project includes 
installation of crosswalk markings and safety features that may include signing, raised 
median islands, pedestrian activated beacons, audible warning devices, or other 
features as determined appropriate for each location through the approval of the State 
Traffic Engineer preconstruction. The location of the Project is approximately as shown 
on the sketch map marked “Exhibit A,” attached hereto and by this reference made a 
part hereof.  

2. State has completed survey and right of way resolutions for the pedestrian safety 
crossings between 34th Street and 57th Street.  Data was gathered for several hundred 
feet on either side of the recommended crossing locations. Any pedestrian crossing 
improvements beyond this area will result in additional survey and right of way 
resolutions at the sole expense and responsibility of Agency.  

3. All right of way activities shall be conducted pursuant to the Uniform Relocation 
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended, ORS 
Chapter 35, the ODOT Right of Way Manual and the Code of Federal Regulations, 
Title 23, Part 710 and Title 49, Part 24. In the event the Project necessitates any right 
of way activity, the Parties agree a separate Right of Way Services Agreement shall 
be created by the State’s Region Right of Way office setting forth the responsibilities 
and activities of each Party. 

4. The total cost of this Agreement is $750,000 in State Pedestrian and Bicycle funds and 
is subject to change. 

a. Agency will conduct Preliminary Engineering (PE) and public outreach for the 
potential six (6) new pedestrian crossings as one (1) contract. Costs for said work 
shall be limited to $120,000. Upon receipt by State from Agency of a (PE and 

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 3 of 12 

Construction Engineering (CE)) schedule and cost breakdown State will deposit 
$120,000 in State funds with Agency to cover PE and public outreach costs.  
Agency will charge full benefited staff time against these funds for time spent for PE 
and CE costs.  Any unused funds from this phase of the Project may be used for 
project management and construction of the Project.   

b. Agency may accomplish crossing work utilizing one or more contracts. 

c. State, after receiving notification from Agency that it is ready to proceed with 
construction of new pedestrian crossings will deposit fifty (50) percent of the 
engineer’s estimate, per bid package. After the agency has received bids, the state 
will deposit remaining funds to cover on hundred and ten (110) percent of the bid 
amount for state approved crossings. If construction bids exceed the engineer’s 
estimate, State and Agency will meet to determine how to proceed. 

d. State costs for this Agreement shall not exceed $750,000. If total Project  costs for 
all new six (6) crossings are less than $750,000, State shall pro-rate the final 
payment to Agency.   

5. The work is to begin upon execution of this Agreement by all Parties and shall be 
completed no later than three (3) years following the date of final execution. This 
Agreement will terminate six (6) months after that date unless extended by 
amendment.  Maintenance responsibilities shall survive any termination of this 
Agreement. 

AGENCY OBLIGATIONS 
1. Agency shall notify State when it is prepared to proceed with the PE and public 

outreach portion of the Project; and when ready to construct pedestrian crossings.  
Funding will be supplied to Agency as outlined in Terms of Agreement Paragraph No. 4. 

2. Agency shall conduct any additional necessary field surveys, prepare plans and 
contract documents, advertise for bid proposals, award all contracts, and supervise 
construction of the Project.   

3. Any pedestrian crossing improvements outside of the original crossing location 
recommendations will result in additional survey and right of way resolutions at the 
sole expense and responsibility of Agency.  

4. Agency shall obtain a miscellaneous permit to occupy State right of way through the 
State District 5 Office prior to the commencement of construction.  

5. Agency shall submit a copy of the plans and specifications to State through the State 
District 5 Office and the State's Pedestrian and Bicycle Program Manager for review 
and concurrence prior to advertising for a construction contract or, if Agency forces will 
perform the construction work, prior to construction. Concurrence must be received 

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 4 of 12 

from both State offices prior to proceeding with the installation of each new pedestrian 
crossing. The Project design, signing, and marking shall be in conformance with the 
current Oregon Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan and shall comply with the most current 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) guidelines. 

6. Agency shall not award a construction contract until State's District 5 representative has 
reviewed and approved the low bidder's proposal and costs. 

7. Agency shall, upon completion of the installation of each new pedestrian crossing, 
submit to State’s Project Manager an itemized statement of the final actual total cost of 
the new pedestrian crossing. Agency may utilize any unspent funds from one or more 
phases of the Project up to the total of $750,000 for pedestrian crossings within the 
limits of this Project. Thereafter any unspent funds will be returned to State. 

8. Agency shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, regulations, executive 
orders and ordinances applicable to the work under this Agreement, including, without 
limitation, the provisions of ORS 279C.505, 279C.515, 279C.520, 279C.530 and 
279B.270 incorporated herein by reference and  made a part hereof. Without limiting 
the generality of the foregoing, Agency expressly agrees to comply with (i) Title VI of 
Civil Rights Act of 1964; (ii) Title V and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; 
(iii) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and ORS 659A.142; (iv) all regulations 
and administrative rules established pursuant to the foregoing laws; and (v) all other 
applicable requirements of federal and state civil rights and rehabilitation statutes, 
rules and regulations. 

9. Agency shall not enter into any subcontracts for any of the work scheduled under this 
Agreement without obtaining prior written approval from State. 

10. If Agency enters into a construction contract for performance of work on the Project, 
then Agency will require its contractor to provide the following: 

a. Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless State from and against all 
claims, suits, actions, losses, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses of any 
nature whatsoever resulting from, arising out of, or relating to the activities of 
Contractor or its officers, employees, subcontractors, or agents under the resulting 
contract. 

b. Contractor and Agency shall name State as a third party beneficiary of the 
resulting contract.   

c. Commercial General Liability. Contractor shall obtain, at Contractor’s expense, 
and keep in effect during the term of the resulting contract, Commercial General 
Liability Insurance covering bodily injury and property damage in a form and with 
coverages that are satisfactory to State. This insurance will include personal and 
advertising injury liability, products and completed operations. Coverage may be 
written in combination with Automobile Liability Insurance (with separate limits). 

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 5 of 12 

Coverage will be written on an occurrence basis. If written in conjunction with 
Automobile Liability the combined single limit per occurrence will not be less than 
$1,000,000 for each job site or location. Each annual aggregate limit will not be 
less than $2,000,000.  

d. Automobile Liability. Contractor shall obtain, at Contractor’s expense, and keep in 
effect during the term of the resulting contract, Commercial Business Automobile 
Liability Insurance covering all owned, non-owned, or hired vehicles. This 
coverage may be written in combination with the Commercial General Liability 
Insurance (with separate limits). Combined single limit per occurrence will not be 
less than $1,000,000. 

e. Additional Insured. The liability insurance coverage, except Professional Liability, 
Errors and Omissions, or Workers’ Compensation, if included, required for 
performance of the resulting contract will include State and its divisions, officers 
and employees as Additional Insured but only with respect to Contractor’s 
activities to be performed under the resulting contract. Coverage will be primary 
and non-contributory with any other insurance and self-insurance. 

f. Notice of Cancellation or Change. There shall be no cancellation, material change, 
potential exhaustion of aggregate limits or non-renewal of insurance coverage(s) 
without thirty (30) days written notice from Contractor or its insurer(s) to State. Any 
failure to comply with the reporting provisions of this clause will constitute a 
material breach of the resulting contract and will be grounds for immediate 
termination of the resulting contract and this Agreement. 

11. Agency shall require its contractor(s) and subcontractor(s) that are not units of local 
government as defined in ORS 190.003, if any, to indemnify, defend, save and hold 
harmless the State of Oregon, Oregon Transportation Commission and its members, 
Oregon Department of Transportation and its officers, employees and agents from and 
against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses, including 
attorneys’ fees, arising from a tort, as now or hereafter defined in ORS 30.260, caused, 
or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent or willful acts or omissions 
of Agency's contractor or any of the officers, agents, employees or subcontractors of the 
contractor ("Claims"). It is the specific intention of the Parties that the State shall, in all 
instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or omissions 
of the State, be indemnified by the contractor and subcontractor from and against any 
and all Claims. 

12. Any such indemnification shall also provide that neither the Agency's contractor and 
subcontractor nor any attorney engaged by Agency's contractor and subcontractor shall 
defend any claim in the name of the State of Oregon or any agency of the State of 
Oregon, nor purport to act as legal representative of the State of Oregon or any of its 
agencies, without the prior written consent of the Oregon Attorney General. The State of 
Oregon may, at anytime at its election assume its own defense and settlement in the 
event that it determines that Agency's contractor is prohibited from defending the State 

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 6 of 12 

of Oregon, or that Agency's contractor is not adequately defending the State of 
Oregon's interests, or that an important governmental principle is at issue or that it is in 
the best interests of the State of Oregon to do so. The State of Oregon reserves all 
rights to pursue claims it may have against Agency's contractor if the State of Oregon 
elects to assume its own defense. 

13. Agency shall be responsible for all pedestrian crossing costs not covered by State 
funding. State funding is limited to a total cost of $750,000. 

14. Agency shall be responsible for all costs and expenses related to its employment of 
individuals to perform the work under this Agreement, including but not limited to, 
retirement system contributions, workers’ compensation, unemployment taxes, and 
state and federal withholdings. 

15. All employers, including Agency, that employ subject workers who work under this 
Agreement in the State of Oregon shall comply with ORS 656.017 and provide the 
required workers’ compensation coverage unless such employers are exempt under 
ORS 656.126. Employers Liability insurance with coverage limits of not less than 
$500,000 must be included. Agency shall ensure that each of its contractors complies 
with these requirements. 

16. Agency shall, upon completion of Project, maintain the Project, as well as pedestrian 
safety crossings constructed earlier by State at 44th Street and 51st Street, at its own 
cost and expense and in a manner satisfactory to State. 

17. Agency acknowledges and agrees that State, the Oregon Secretary of State's Office, 
the federal government, and their duly authorized representatives shall have access 
to the books, documents, papers, and records of Agency which are directly pertinent 
to the specific Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and 
transcripts for a period of six (6) years after final payment.  Copies of applicable 
records shall be made available upon request.  Payment for costs of copies is 
reimbursable by State. 

18. Agency certifies and represents that the individual(s) signing this Agreement has been 
authorized to enter into and execute this Agreement on behalf of Agency, under the 
direction or approval of its governing body, commission, board, officers, members or 
representatives, and to legally bind Agency. 

19. Agency’s Project Manager for this Project is Michael Liebler, P.E., Transportation 
Planning Engineer, City of Springfield, 225 Fifth Street, Springfield, Oregon 97477; 
phone: (541) 726-3382; email: mliebler@springfield-or.gov, or assigned designee upon 
individual’s absence. Agency shall notify the other Party in writing of any contact 
information changes during the term of this Agreement.  

STATE OBLIGATIONS 

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 7 of 12 

1. State shall provide Agency with construction drawings from previously installed 
pedestrian crossings on OR 126B for Agency’s use in expediting the review and 
acceptance process by State, and to expedite the production of construction drawings 
associated with the potential new six (6) pedestrian crossings. 

2. State grants authority to Agency to enter upon state right of way for the construction of 
this Project as provided for in miscellaneous permit to be issued by State District 5 
Office.  

3. State shall provide right of way resolutions and coordinate correct base map for the 
pedestrian crossing at locations recommended from the Safety Study on Main Street 
between 34th Street and 57th Street.  

4. State's local District Office and Pedestrian and Bicycle Program shall review and must 
concur in the plans prepared by Agency before the Project is advertised for a 
construction contract or before construction begins if Agency forces shall perform the 
work. State's Pedestrian and Bicycle Program office shall process all invoices submitted 
by Agency. 

5. Upon notification from Agency, State shall conduct or assist Agency with final 
technical inspection of the completed Project. 

6. Upon receipt of notification that Agency is prepared to proceed with the PE and public 
outreach portion of the Project; and when ready to construct the new potential six (6) 
pedestrian crossings, State shall provide funding to Agency as outlined in Terms of 
Agreement Pages 2-3.  State costs for this Project shall not exceed a total of $750,000. 

7. State certifies, at the time this Agreement is executed, that sufficient funds are 
available and authorized for expenditure to finance costs of this Agreement within 
State's current appropriation or limitation of current biennial budget. 

8. State’s Project Manager for this Agreement is Ted Keasey, P.E., Local Agency 
Liaison, ODOT, Region 2, 455 Airport Road SE, Building B, Salem, Oregon 97301-
5395; phone: (503) 986-6903; email: ted.w.keasey@odot.state.or.us, or assigned 
designee upon individual’s absence. State shall notify the other Party in writing of any 
contact information changes during the term of this Agreement. 

9. State’s contact for technical design and final Project acceptance is Carl Deaton, P.E., 
Roadway Designer, ODOT, District 5, 644 “A” Street, Springfield, Oregon 97477; 
phone: (541) 744-8094; email: carl.f.deaton@odot.state.or.us, or assigned designee 
upon individual’s absence.  

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
1. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual written consent of both Parties.  

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 8 of 12 

2. State may terminate this Agreement effective upon delivery of written notice to 
Agency, or at such later date as may be established by State, under any of the 
following conditions: 

a. If Agency fails to provide services called for by this Agreement within the time 
specified herein or any extension thereof. 

b. If Agency fails to perform any of the other provisions of this Agreement, or so fails 
to pursue the work as to endanger performance of this Agreement in accordance 
with its terms, and after receipt of written notice from State fails to correct such 
failures within ten (10) days or such longer period as State may authorize. 

c. If State fails to receive funding, appropriations, limitations or other expenditure 
authority sufficient to allow State, in the exercise of its reasonable administrative 
discretion, to continue to make payments for performance of this Agreement. 

d. If federal or state laws, regulations or guidelines are modified or interpreted in such 
a way that either the work under this Agreement is prohibited or State is prohibited 
from paying for such work from the planned funding source.   

3. Agency may terminate this Agreement effective upon delivery of written notice to 
Agency, or at such a later date as may be established by Agency, under any of the 
following conditions: 

a. If State fails to provide services called for by this Agreement within the time 
specified herein or any extension thereof. 

b. If State fails to perform any of the other provisions of this Agreement, or so 
fails to pursue the work as to endanger performance of this Agreement in 
accordance with its terms, and after receipt of written notice from Agency 
fails to correct such failures within ten (10) days or such longer period as 
Agency may authorize. 

c. If Agency fails to receive funding, appropriations, limitations or other 
expenditure authority sufficient to allow Agency, in the exercise of its 
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments for 
performance of this Agreement. 

d. If federal or state laws, regulations or guidelines are modified or interpreted 
in such a way that either the work under this Agreement is prohibited or 
Agency is prohibited from paying for such work from the planned funding 
source. 

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 9 of 12 

4. Any termination of this agreement shall not prejudice and rights or obligations accrued to 
the Parties prior to termination.  IF any funds remaining from the advance deposit, they 
shall be refunded to the State. 

5. If any third party makes any claim or brings any action, suit or proceeding alleging a 
tort as now or hereafter defined in ORS 30.260 ("Third Party Claim") against State or 
Agency with respect to which the other Party may have liability, the notified Party 
must promptly notify the other Party in writing of the Third Party Claim and deliver to 
the other Party a copy of the claim, process, and all legal pleadings with respect to the 
Third Party Claim. Each Party is entitled to participate in the defense of a Third Party 
Claim, and to defend a Third Party Claim with counsel of its own choosing. Receipt by 
a Party of the notice and copies required in this paragraph and meaningful opportunity 
for the Party to participate in the investigation, defense and settlement of the Third 
Party Claim with counsel of its own choosing are conditions precedent to that Party's 
liability with respect to the Third Party Claim.  

6. With respect to a Third Party Claim for which State is jointly liable with Agency (or 
would be if joined in the Third Party Claim), State shall contribute to the amount of 
expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement 
actually and reasonably incurred and paid or payable by Agency in such proportion as 
is appropriate to reflect the relative fault of State on the one hand and of Agency on 
the other hand in connection with the events which resulted in such expenses, 
judgments, fines or settlement amounts, as well as any other relevant equitable 
considerations. The relative fault of State on the one hand and of Agency on the other 
hand shall be determined by reference to, among other things, the Parties' relative 
intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct or prevent the 
circumstances resulting in such expenses, judgments, fines or settlement amounts. 
State’s contribution amount in any instance is capped to the same extent it would 
have been capped under Oregon law, including the Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 
30.260 to 30.300, if State had sole liability in the proceeding.  

7. With respect to a Third Party Claim for which Agency is jointly liable with State (or 
would be if joined in the Third Party Claim), Agency shall contribute to the amount of 
expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement 
actually and reasonably incurred and paid or payable by State in such proportion as is 
appropriate to reflect the relative fault of Agency on the one hand and of State on the 
other hand in connection with the events which resulted in such expenses, judgments, 
fines or settlement amounts, as well as any other relevant equitable considerations. 
The relative fault of Agency on the one hand and of State on the other hand shall be 
determined by reference to, among other things, the Parties' relative intent, 
knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct or prevent the 
circumstances resulting in such expenses, judgments, fines or settlement amounts. 
Agency's contribution amount in any instance is capped to the same extent it would 
have been capped under Oregon law, including the Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 
30.260 to 30.300, if it had sole liability in the proceeding.  

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 10 of 12 

8. The Parties shall attempt in good faith to resolve any dispute arising out of this 
Agreement. In addition, the Parties may agree to utilize a jointly selected mediator or 
arbitrator (for non-binding arbitration) to resolve the dispute short of litigation.  

9. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts (facsimile or otherwise) all 
of which when taken together shall constitute one agreement binding on all Parties, 
notwithstanding that all Parties are not signatories to the same counterpart.  Each 
copy of this Agreement so executed shall constitute an original. 

10. This Agreement and attached exhibits constitute the entire agreement between the 
Parties on the subject matter hereof.  There are no understandings, agreements, or 
representations, oral or written, not specified herein regarding this Agreement.  No 
waiver, consent, modification or change of terms of this Agreement shall bind either 
Party unless in writing and signed by both Parties and all necessary State approvals 
have been obtained.  Such waiver, consent, modification or change, if made, shall be 
effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose given.  The failure of 
a Party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver by a 
Party of that or any other provision. 

THE PARTIES, by execution of this Agreement, hereby acknowledge that their signing 
representatives have read this Agreement, understand it, and agree to be bound by its 
terms and conditions. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature page to follow 

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 11 of 12 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, by and through 
its designated officials 
 
By ______________________________ 
      Mayor 
 
Date ____________________________ 
 
By ______________________________ 
      City Manager 
 
Date ____________________________ 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM 
 
By ______________________________ 
      City Attorney 
 
Date ____________________________ 
  
 
Agency Contact: 
Michael Liebler, Transp. Planning Engineer 
City of Springfield 
225 Fifth Street 
Springfield, OR  97477 
Phone: (541) 726-3382 
Email: mliebler@springfield-or.gov 
 
State Contact: 
Ted Keasey, Local Agency Liaison 
ODOT, Region 2 
455 Airport Road SE, Bldg. B 
Salem, OR  97301-5395 
Phone: (503) 986-6903 
Email: ted.w.keasey@odot.state.or.us 
 

STATE OF OREGON, by and through 
its Department of Transportation 
 
By _______________________________ 
      Transportation Development            Date 
        Division Administrator 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 
 
By _______________________________ 
     Active Transportation Section           Date 
       Manager 

 
By _______________________________ 
      State Right of Way Manager           Date 

 
By _______________________________ 
      Pedestrian and Bicycle                    Date 
       Program Manager 

 
By _______________________________ 
      Region 2 Manager                          Date 

 
By _______________________________ 
      Region 2 Right of Way                   Date 
        Manager 

 
By _______________________________ 
      District 5 Manager                          Date 
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
 
By_______________________________ 
     Assistant Attorney General 
 
Date_____________________________ 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 



City of Springfield / State of Oregon – Dept. of Transportation 
Agreement No. 28115 

Page 12 of 12 

Exhibit A 
Project Location Map 

 

 

Approximate Project Limits 

ATTACHMENT 1 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Rod Lathrop/IT 
 Staff Phone No: X1025 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: SUNGARD CONTRACT 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Authorize City Manager to sign an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with the 
City of Eugene for SunGard Public Sector, Inc. software and hardware for Police 
Records Management System (RMS), Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD), Mobile 
Field Reporting (MFR), and e-Citations.  
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Springfield is in the process of migrating from legacy Mainframe Public Safety 
software to modern vendor supplied solutions. The largest component of this 
upgrade will be the SunGard Police RMS and CAD. SunGard implementation costs 
for software, hardware and services total $519,000 spread across FY13 and FY14. 
Annual costs for SunGard hardware maintenance, software license fees, map 
support, hosting and hardware replacement total $125,000. 
 
The SunGard product suite includes new functionality for Springfield Police 
including MFR, advanced Crime Analysis, e-Citations and Automatic Vehicle 
Location (AVL). MFR will provide a significant boost to productivity by auto-
populating police reports with CAD and RMS data and eliminating duplicate data 
entry. The Crime Analysis program provides an interactive map interface to crime 
data for real time visual analysis. e-Citations will improve the speed and accuracy 
of issuing citations, and will integrate with the new Tyler Technology Courts 
software to eliminate redundant data entry. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1: SunGardContract 
Attachment 2: Hardware Contract 
Attachment 3: Eugene SunGard IGA 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The SunGard Police software has been selected by regional partners Eugene and 
Springfield following an exhaustive Request For Proposals, On-Site demo, and 
Field Evaluation process. This contract includes $1,713,242 discount off license 
fees, $973,730 discount off services, and $60,460 discount in annual maintenance. 
SunGard is heavily discounting the Springfield/Eugene project as part of their 
corporate expansion into the west coast market. In order to achieve maximum 
discounts Eugene and Springfield will have a single contract. SunGard invoices will 
go to Eugene, and Springfield will pay our share of costs through an IGA. 
 
Springfield paid $378,968 in FY12 AIRS costs. Replacement of all AIRS modules 
including Courts Records Management, Jail Management, Police Records, Police 
Field Reporting, Police Computer Aided Dispatch, Fire Records Management and 
Fire Scheduling will be complete by summer 2014. It is anticipated that total annual 
costs for the new public safety applications will be around $225,000 including 
services, maintenance, licenses and hardware replacement.  
 

 



Attachment 1, Page 1 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 2 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 3 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 4 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 5 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 6 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 7 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 8 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 9 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 10 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 11 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 12 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 13 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 14 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 15 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 16 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 17 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 18 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 19 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 20 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 21 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 22 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 23 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 24 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 25 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 26 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 27 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 28 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 29 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 30 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 31 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 32 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 33 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 34 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 35 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 36 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 37 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 38 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 39 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 40 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 41 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 42 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 43 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 44 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 45 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 46 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 47 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 48 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 49 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 50 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 51 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 52 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 53 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 54 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 55 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 56 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 57 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 58 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 59 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 60 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 61 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 62 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 63 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 64 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 65 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 66 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 67 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 68 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 69 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 70 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 71 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 72 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 73 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 74 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 75 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 76 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 77 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 78 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 79 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 80 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 81 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 82 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 83 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 84 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 85 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 86 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 87 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 88 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 89 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 90 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 91 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 92 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 93 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 94 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 95 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 96 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 97 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 98 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 99 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 100 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 101 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 102 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 103 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 104 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 105 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 106 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 107 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 108 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 109 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 110 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 111 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 112 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 113 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 114 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 115 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 116 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 117 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 118 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 119 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 120 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 121 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 122 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 123 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 124 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 125 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 126 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 127 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 128 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 129 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 130 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 131 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 132 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 133 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 134 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 135 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 136 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 137 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 138 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 139 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 140 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 141 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 142 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 143 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 144 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 145 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 146 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 147 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 148 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 149 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 150 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 151 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 152 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 153 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 154 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 155 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 156 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 157 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 158 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 159 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 160 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 161 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 162 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 163 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 164 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 165 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 166 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 167 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 168 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 169 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 170 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 171 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 172 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 173 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 174 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 175 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 176 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 177 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 178 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 179 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 180 of 181



Attachment 1, Page 181 of 181



Stratus·
Technologies

Master Services Agreement
(General Terms and Conditions)

JREJ~ J<.../'13

This Master Services Agreement (the "Agreement") is made between Stratus Technolo ies Ireland Limited, with offices at Unit 275, Block F,
Blanchardstown Corporate Park 2, Ballycoolin, Dublin 15, Ireland ("Stratus") and +- 'Y) ("Customer"
or "you"). Stratus agrees to provide the services, as defined in the applicable Service denda (th 'Services"), bject to the terms and
conditions contained in this Agreement, for the supported hardware ("Supported Hardware" or "Hardware") and supported software products
("Supported Software" or "Software") comprising the system(s) listed in your Service Schedule(s) (each a "System" or "Covered System").
Stratus' obligations to provide Services are subject to your compliance with all of your obligations under this Agreement.

Eligibility: Systems first placed under Service within ninety (90) days from the System shipment date are automatically deemed Service Ready
and eligible for coverage under this Agreement. Systems first placed under Service more than ninety (90) days from the System shipment date
must first be inspected and certified by Stratus or its authorized service representative as Service Ready. Additionally, Systems, Service coverage
for which has lapsed for a period of ninety (90) days or more, will be subject to inspection and certification, at your expense, before Service
coverage will be reinstated. Such inspection and certification will be at Customer's expense based on Stratus' then prevailing rates. Any work
required to bring the System up to a Service Ready condition will also be at Customer's expense.

Stratus Affiliates: The Services shall be provided by Stratus or its affiliates. As used herein affiliates means, legal entities that are owned by
Stratus or which are under common ownership with Stratus. In providing such Services Stratus and its affiliates may engage the services of sub
contractors. The foregoing however shall not relieve Stratus of its primary obligations under this Agreement.

Service Hours: Except as otherwise specified in this Agreement, a Service Schedule, Service Level Addendum, or an Optional Service
Addendum, all Services required of Stratus under this Agreement shall be provided only during the hours of 9:00 A.M. to 5: 00 P.M, Monday
through Friday, excluding locally observed holidays.

1. TERM AND TERMINATION
1.1. Term. Unless otherwise agreed, the initial term for Services shall commence on the Effective Date of this Agreement and shall continue
for a period of one (I) year. Thereafter, the term for Services shall automatically renew for successive terms of one (I) year each unless either
party gives written notice to the other of its intention not to renew at least sixty (60) days prior to the commencement of the next term; provided,
however, Customer may terminate this Agreement at any time after the first year by giving sixty (60) days prior written notice of termination to
Stratus.
1.2. Termination for Breach. Either party (the "Non-breaching Party") may terminate this Agreement in the event the other party (the
"Breaching Party") breaches any of its material obligations (each a "Material Breach") under this Agreement and fails to cure said Material
Breach within thirty (30) days of Breaching Party's receipt of written notice of the Material Breach from the Non-breaching Party. Material
Breach" shall also be deemed to include any instance in which the Breaching Party files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or under any similar
insolvency law, makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors, has filed against it any involuntary petition in bankruptcy or under any
similar insolvency law, or a receiver is appointed for, or a levy or attachment is made against, substantially all of its assets, ifany such petition is
not dismissed or such receiver or levy or attachment is not discharged within sixty (60) days after the filing or appointment.
1.3. Termination for Public Interest. The Customer may terminate the Agreement, with at least ten (10) days advance written notice, if
funding for the Services becomes unavailable or if the Customer detennines that tennination of the Agreement is required by the public interest.
1.4. Customer may remove Covered Systems from Service ,without incurring any penalty or additional fees, provided it gives Stratus at least ten
(10) days advance written notice.
1.5. Mutual Termination. The parties, by mutual written agreement, may terminate the Agreement at any time.

2. PRICING, INVOICING AND TAXES
Service Charges: The service charges that will apply to the Products supported under this Agreement are as set forth in the applicable Service
Schedule. Updates to the Service Schedule may be provided by contacting your local service representative. Unless otherwise specified in a
particular Service Schedule, your service charges will be billed annually and are payable as set forth in Section 3 below. In the event that this
Agreement is tenninated in accordance with this Agreement, Customer will receive a pro-rata refund for any prepaid Services from the date of
tennination.

Stratus' obligation to provide these services is contingent upon your prompt payment of the invoice and any other applicable charges. Payment
of any amount invoiced under this Agreement constitutes your agreement to all of the tenns and conditions contained herein, to the exclusion of
all others. Notwithstanding the foregoing, at any time, during a service tenn, if the Operating System of a Covered System is upgraded to a new
release, you may be charged additional Service Fees in which Stratus may incur by a third party.
2.1. Price Changes: At any time, and from time to time after expiration of a Service Schedule, Stratus may increase the service charges by
giving you ninety (90) days advance written notice. The price change will apply on the first day of the applicable invoice period on or after the
effective date specified in the Stratus price change notice. Hourly rates, travel charges and one-time charges are subject to change without notice.
Such increases shall be limited to no more than 3% or the Consumer Price Index, whichever is less.
2.2. Additional Charges: You may incur additional charges for any Services provided by Stratus for the following reasons: (i) because of
fire, natural disaster, neglect, misuse, abuse and war or other events or causes of force majeure; and (ii) unauthorized modifications; use of non
Stratus supplied equipment or software; damage resulting from environmental considerations such as electrical power, heat, cold, or humidity
outside the published product specifications; or operating the System in other than the fully redundant mode of operation; and (iii) if we are
required to travel beyond fifty (50) miles or eighty (80) kilometers of the nearest Stratus service location or use other than private automobile or
scheduled local public transportation to provide Services to you.

3. PAYMENT
3.1. Customer shall pay all amounts within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice. Customer also agrees to pay amounts equal to any
applicable taxes resulting from any transaction under this Agreement that Stratus is obligated to pay upon Customer's behalf, except that
Customer shall not be liable for taxes based on Stratus' net income.

S I03 SRA Ireland Master Service Agreement 10-24-12.doc

Attachment 2, Page 1 of 7



3.2. Suspension of Service: If Customer's account is ten (10) days or more overdue (except with respect to charges then under reasonable
and good faith dispute), in addition to any of its other rights or remedies, Stratus reserves the right to suspend Services until such amounts are
paid in full; provided however that no suspension shall take effect until and unless Stratus has provided Customer at least five (5) business days
prior written notice that Customer's account is overdue.
3.3. Customer agrees to pay Stratus, on demand, interest at the maximum rate permitted by applicable law for any late payments or 2%
whichever is less, together with any collection and attorney's fees and expenses Stratus incurs in the collection of such overdue amounts.

4. CUSTOMER'S OBLIGATIONS Customer agrees to ensure that, at all times during the tenn ofthis Agreement Customer shall:
For each installation site or System, assign and maintain, a technically skilled employee or agent who will serve as your primary contact
with Stratus for each Covered System; and
Provide the names and phones numbers ofup to six (6) individuals who are authorized to submit calls under this Agreement; and
Maintain the Covered System(s) in a manner consistent with all applicable product specifications provided by Stratus or the manufacturer;
and
Provide at no charge to Stratus access to and use of suitable telecommunications equipment needed to establish data communication over
the Stratus Service Network; and
Execute diagnostic routines and provide the results to Stratus; and
Access and make appropriate use of Stratus' Internet home page for technical support information; and
Notify Stratus of any configuration changes to the original Covered System configuration; and
Where appropriate, use the provided Stratus hardened drivers; and
Replace customer replaceable units under the remote direction of the Stratus CAC, Customer Engineer or Stratus Authorized Service
Representative; and
Perfonn housekeeping services, such as, cleaning, replacing expendable parts (e.g.: batteries, printer ribbons), perfonning regular operating
checks and providing necessary supplies pertaining to these services; and
Ensure that all of the data stored on the Covered System(s) is adequately duplicated, documented and protected. Stratus is not responsible
for failure to do so, or for the cost of reconstructing data stored on disks, tapes, or other media that are lost or damaged during the
perfonnance of Services; and

• Ensure that (I) all software installed on the Covered System(s) is properly licensed for use; (2) all non-supported hardware and software
products are fully-compatible with the Stratus-supported hardware and software installed on each Covered System and are fully year-2000
compliant; (3) all Covered System(s) are adequately protected against computer viruses; and
Install Software product updates and upgrades as made available; and

• Maintain and operate at all times all Covered Systems in a fully redundant mode of operation.

5. WARRANTIES
5.1. WE WARRANT THAT WE WILL PROVIDE, IN A GOOD AND WORKMAN LIKE MANNER, THE SERVICES DESCRIBED IN
THIS AGREEMENT AND IN EACH SERVICE SCHEDULE AND ANY ADDENDA ATTACHED THERETO.
5.2. THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, TERMS AND/OR
CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, SUITABLE QUALITY, AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. WE DO NOT WARRANT
UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE OPERATION OF A SYSTEM OR THAT ALL PRODUCT ERRORS OR DEFECTS WILL BE
CORRECTED.

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY IN NO EVENT SHALL STRATUS, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE SUB
CONTRACTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA, PROFIT OR BUSINESS, OR FOR ANY
SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER ARISING IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT
OR OTHER LEGAL THEORY. EXCEPT WITH RESPECT TO LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARISING FROM BODILY INJURY (UP TO AND
INCLUDING DEATH), BREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY OBLIGATIONS, GROSS NEGLIGENCE AND WILFULL MISCONDUCT, THE
LIABILITY OF STRATUS', ITS AFFILIATES, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SUB-CONTRACTORS FOR DAMAGES FOR ANY CAUSE
WHATSOEVER, AND REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION (IN CONTRACT OR TORT), SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE
AMOUNT THAT CUSTOMER WOULD HAVE PAID TO STRATUS FOR THE PREVIOUS TWELVE (12) MONTHS OF SERVICE FOR
THE PRODUCT (S) THAT IS THE SUBJECT OF THE CLAIM.

7. STRATUS PROPERTY Support software, including diagnostic routines, Active Service Network or Remote Service Network Agents
and SNMP Agents, as well as support tools, and documentation ("Property"), which we supply under this Agreement, are and shall at all times
remain Stratus' exclusive property. Except where required by law, you agree not to make such Property available or disclose the contents thereof
to any third parties other than your employees and contractors who are perfonning services for you and have a need to access such Property in
relation to the Systems covered under this Agreement. You agree to take appropriate action, by instruction or agreement with your employees
and contractors who are pennitted access, to satisfy your obligations under this Agreement. Further, you agree to ilmnediately return all such
Property to us upon the expiration or tennination of this Agreement and or applicable Service Schedule.

8. CHANGES TO THE AGREEMENT TERMS In order to maintain flexibility in the marmer, in which we provide service, we may,
after the initial tenn of a Service Schedule, change the terms and conditions under which the Products listed on that Service Schedule are serviced
under this Agreement, including any Addenda, by giving you not less than ninety (90) days prior written notice. These will only apply as of the
effective date we specify in the notice. You have thirty (30) days from receipt of a change notice in which to reject, in writing the change, and
thereby terminate this Agreement and all affected Service Schedules. Failure to reject the change indicates your conclusive acceptance of the
change. Except as stated above, for a change to be valid it must be in writing and signed by both of us. Additional or different terms in any order
or written communication from you are void.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY
9.1. "Confidential Information" shall mean any information held disclosed in confidence by one party (the "Discloser") to the other party
("Recipient") in connection with this Agreement. Confidential Information shall be so designated by Discloser in writing at the time of
disclosure and if disclosed orally or in any form other than documentation marked with a legend designating it as such, shall be identified by

S103 SRA Ireland Master Service Agreement 1O-24-12.doc

Attachment 2, Page 2 of 7



Discloser as confidential or proprietary and reduced to writing and provided to the Recipient within fifteen (15) days of the date of the oral
disclosure.
9.2. Recipient shall not disclose to any third party the other party's Confidential Information and shall limit access and use to those of its
employees and agents who require such access and use in connection with its rights and obligations under this Agreement. Recipient shall take
appropriate action with its employees and agents to satisfy its obligations hereunder and shall protect Discloser's Confidential Information as it
protects its own Confidential Information of like significance, but in any event with not less than a reasonable degree of care.
9.3. Exceptions. The obligations set forth in this Section shall not apply to information (a) known to Recipient prior to disclosure; or (b) which
is or becomes publicly known through no wrongful act of Recipient; or (c) received from a third party under no confidentiality obligation with
respect to the Confidential Information; or (d) required to be disclosed under administrative or court order, or in an arbitration or litigation arising
out of a dispute between the parties or their successors or assigns. If Recipient is legally required to disclose any Confidential Information, it
shall, to the extent allowed and practicable, provide Discloser prompt notice of such requirement so that Discloser may seek a protective order or
other appropriate remedy or waive compliance with respect to that disclosure.
9.4. Remedies. Each party agrees that, in addition to any other remedies available, the other shall be entitled to injunctive relief to enforce the
tenns of this Section 9.

10. GENERAL
10.1. We will provide Service only at the location(s) specified in the Service Schedule unless we agree otherwise, in writing.
10.2. Neither party may assign or transfer any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the other party's express written consent.
Any attempt to make any such assignment or transfer without the express written consent of the other party will be deemed void.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party shall have the right to assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or in connection with the sale or
transfer ofall or substantially all of its assets.
10.3. The waiver or failure of either Party to exercise in any respects any right provided for herein shall not be deemed a waiver of that or any
other right hereunder.
10.4. This Agreement as supplemented by the specific Service Schedule and any associated Addendum thereto as executed by the Parties,
constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties for the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous written and oral
representations, proposals, negotiations and communications. In the event of any inconsistency or conflict between this Agreement and a Service
Schedule, the Service Schedule shall prevail.
10.5 This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon. The parties do not intend to
confer on any third party any rights under the Agreement. Any litigation between the Customer and Stratus that arises from or relates to this
Agreement shall be brought and conducted solely and exclusively within the Lane County Circuit Court; provided, however, if a dispute must be
brought in a federal forum, then it shall be brought and conducted solely and exclusively within the United States District Court for the District of
Oregon, Eugene Division. In no event shall this Subsection be construed as a waiver by the Customer of any fonn of defense or innnunity,
whether sovereign immunity, governmental immunity or otherwise, from any claim or from the jurisdiction of any court. Stratus, by execution of
the Agreement hereby consents to the in personam jurisdiction of the courts referenced in this section.
10.6 Examination of Records. Stratus shall maintain books, records, documents and other evidence directly pertinent to perfonnance of
Services under this Agreement. Stratus shall make such materials available at its offices at all reasonable times during the Agreement period and
for three (3) years from the date of fmal payment under this Agreement for inspection by the Customer or any other authorized representative of
the Customer. The following conditions shall also apply:

I) Audits will be perfonned at the Customer's sole cost and expense, not more than once in any twelve-month period, and the
Customer agrees to reimburse Stratus for any and all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by Stratus in making its books and records
available to the Customer to the extent such books and/or records will be made available at any location other than the sites
where they are typically stored.

2) Access to Stratus' books and records hereunder shall require notice given to Stratus at least ten (10) business days before the
requested audit date.

3) Audits hereunder may only be conducted during normal business hours and shall not unreasonably interfere with Stratus' normal
business operations.

4) Stratus will provide access only to infonnation reasonably necessary to perfonn such audit.
5) The Customer understands and agrees that any and all information, data and materials obtained by the Customer or to which the

Customer is otherwise exposed as a result of access to any of Stratus' records, materials and premises in connection with the
conduct of an audit hereunder shall be deemed "Confidential Information" and subject to the requirements of the section entitled
"Confidentiality." Furthermore, the Customer acknowledges and agrees that Stratus' premises are secured facilities and that
Stratus reserves the right to inspect and search all persons and materials brought onto or removed from its premises.
Furthennore, Stratus reserves the right to deny access to its facilities to any person deemed by Stratus, in Stratus' sole and
complete discretion, to be a security risk or potential security risk. For the avoidance of doubt, Stratus' election to exercise its
right to deny the Customer's employee, consultant or other agent access to Stratus' facilities shall not be deemed a breach of
Stratus' obligations to the Customer under this section.

The following provisions if applicable are hereby included in and made a part of the contract for Services between the Customer and Stratus
named thereon as provided for in the Eugene Code, 1971, the revised statutes of the State of Oregon, and Federal laws, rules, regulations, and
guidelines:

10.6. Fair Employment Practice Provisions. (Eugene Code, 1971, Section 4.625).
a. During the perfonnance of this contract, Stratus agrees as follows:

I. Stratus and each subcontractor agrees that it will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of an individual's race, religion, color, sex, national origin, marital status, familial status,
age, sexual orientation or source of income, a juvenile record that has been expunged pursuant to ORS
419A.260 and 419A.262, or because an individual is a person with a disability which, with reasonable
accommodation by the employer does not prevent the perfonnance of the work involved, unless based upon a

SI03 SRA Ireland Master Service Agreement 1O-24-12.doc

Attachment 2, Page 3 of 7



bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the employer's business.
2. Stratus and all subcontractors employing 15 or more individuals will develop and implement an

affirmative action plan to insure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during
employment, without regard to their race, color, sex, age or national origin. Such plan shall include, but not be
limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment, recruitment advertising,
layoff or termination, rates of payor other forms of compensation and selection for training, including
apprenticeship.

3. Stratus and each subcontractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants
for employment, notices to be provided by the Human Rights Commission setting forth the provisions of this
nondiscrimination clause.

b. Stratus and each subcontractor will, prior to commencement and during the tenn of the Agreement, provide to the
Customer such documentation, and pennit any inspection of records as may be required or authorized by rules adopted by
the city manager to detennine compliance with paragraph 10.9(a) above.

c. If upon an investigation conducted pursuant to rules adopted by the Customer's city manager in accordance with section
2.019 of the Eugene Code, 1971 there is reasonable cause to believe that Stratus or any subcontractors of Stratus have
failed to comply with any of the tenns of paragraphs 21(a) or 21(b), a detennination thereof shall be made in accordance
with the adopted rules. Such detennination may result in the suspension, cancellation or tennination of the principal
Agreement in whole or in part and/or the withholding of any funds due or to become due to Stratus, pending compliance by
Stratus and/or its subcontractors, with the terms of paragraphs 1O.IO(a) and 1O.10(b).

10.7. ORS 279A.120 Nonresident Contractors.
a. As used in this section, "nonresident contractor" means a contractor that:

I. has not paid unemployment taxes or income taxes in the state of Oregon during the 12 calendar months
immediately preceding submission of the bid for the contract,

2. Does not have a business address in this state and
3. Stated in the bid for the contract that it was not a "resident bidder" under ORS 279A.120.

If Stratus is a nonresident contractor and the Agreement price exceeds $10,000, Stratus shall promptly report to the Department of
Revenue on forms to be provided by the Department of Revenue the total contract price, tenns of payment, length of contract and such
other infonnation as the Department of Revenue may require before Stratus may receive final payment on the public contract. The
City may not award a Public Improvement Contract or a Public Works Contract to a nonresident bidder that is an educational service
district. The Customer shall satisfy itself that the requirement of this subsection has been complied with before the Customer issues a
final payment on a public contract.

10.8. ORS 279B.220, Conditions concerning payment, contributions, liens, withholding. Stratus shall:
a. Make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to Stratus labor or material for the perfonnance of the work

provided for in the contract.
b. Pay all contributions or amounts due the Industrial Accident Fund from Stratus or subcontractor incurred in the

perfonnance of the Agreement.
c. Not pennit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the state or a county, school district, municipality, municipal

corporation or subdivision thereof, on account ofany labor or material furnished.
d. Pay to the Department of Revenue all sums withheld from employees under ORS 316.167.

10.9. ORS 2798.230, Condition concerning payment for medical care and providing workers' compensation.
a. Stratus shall promptly, as due, make payment to any person, copartnership, association or corporation furnishing medical,

surgical and hospital care services or other needed care and attention, incident to sickness or injury, to the employees of
Stratus, of all sums that Stratus agrees to pay for the services and all moneys and sums that Stratus collected or deducted
from the wages of employees under any law, contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for the services.

b. All subject employers working under the contract are either employers that will comply with ORS 656.017 or employers
that are exempt under ORS 656.126.

10.10. ORS 279B.235, Condition concerning hours of labor. Stratus shall pay employees for overtime work perfonned under the public
contract in accordance with ORS 653.010 to 653.261 and the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 (29 U.S.C. 201 et seq.).
10.11. ORS 279A.ll0, Discrimination in subcontracting prohibited; remedies.

a. Stratus may not discri.Jninate against a subcontractor in the awarding of a subcontract because the subcontractor is a
minority, women or emerging small business enterprise certified under ORS 200.055.

b. By entering into the contract, Stratus certifies that it has not discriminated and will not discriminate, in violation of
subsection 10.16(a), against any minority, women or emerging small business enterprise in obtaining any required
subcontract.

~~~7
M-rlf U:YAJ II IFE4a.( /

h 1"1//fAi{~ J'0,1AJAfie-t<-
Date

Title:

By:

Name:

Stratus Technologies Ireland Limited

Date:

Title:

Name:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have agreed to the terms and conditions of this Agreement as indicated below.

_---=-=~~ Df &-j{.j\~

By: '\<''( ~~.
~/.tl1L

~lt\ YY\e~

SI03 SRA Ireland Master Service Agreement 10-24-12.doc

Attachment 2, Page 4 of 7



Stratus Master Services Agreement

SERVICE SCHEDULE

This Service Schedule is subject to and made a part of the Master Services Agreement between Stratus Technologies Ireland Limited and
(Ii 0+ 8 , flOC Or~fr' The Effective Date of this Service Schedule shall be the date of initial installation of the following System(s)
unlesj; different ffective D te has been agreed and listed below. Stratus agrees to provide and you agree to pay for the Services selected
and described in the Agreement and any Optional Services selected below for the System (Hardware and Software) listed below.

1. Effective Date: (Date of installation or other date agreed date) _

2. Customer Contacts:

Please provide full details for the Primary Contact and up to four Named Contacts. Any subsequent changes to the Named Contacts should be
submitted to your local Stratus Representative.

Primar Contact Name: Lor', y\ ~vW\'M.e.\

Address:
(00 Wt"!>t \O~ A"ev\\I'C

Address:
100 \"\PS t \Ot\,.. AVC"hJ<.

Named Contact Name (2 :Named Contact Name (1 :
Address:

I00 ~ ('5t- 1Pi'\- A." tK\ V(,

S112 SRA Ireland AA Plus-Windows Service Addendum (2008-0ctober-22).doc Page 1 of3

Attachment 2, Page 5 of 7



3. Selected Service Levels for the Microsoft Windows Operating System

SYSTEM(s)
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES OPTION System

SELECTED Model # Qty SiteID Location Service Charges

SERVICE LEVEL:

Assured Availability Plus

"Assured Availability Guarantee

Alsured Availability

*Assured Availability Guarantee

System Availability

OPTIONAL SERVICES:

Extended Business Hours Field Service FRU Replacement
(l2x5)
Extended Business Hours Field Service FRU Replacement
(24x5)
Saturday Field Service FRU Replacement (Sx6)

WeekendIHoliday Field Service FRU Replacement (Sx7)

WeekendIHoliday Field Service FRU Replacement (24x7)

Full CRUIFRU Onsite Replacement, Nonnal Service Levels
(Sx5)
Full CRU/FRU Onsite Replacement, Nonnal Service Levels
(24x5)
Full CRU/FRU Onsite Replacement, Nonnal Service Levels
(24x7)
Technical Account Management Services (NTAM)

Expedited Parts Delivery (Same Day)

"The Assured Availability Program Guarantee (the "Guarantee") is subject to the following additional terms and restrictions: (I) only Systems covered under Assured
Availability Plus or Assured Availability Service Level coverage qualify for the Guarantee; and (2) the Guarantee must be selected at time of initial System purchase;
and (3) if the qualifYing System is covered under the Assured Availability service level, then coverage under the Guarantee is limited to outages caused solely by the
Stratus Software, the Stratus Hardware or hoth; coverage under the Guarantee excludes outages caused in whole or in part by the Microsoft operating system; and (4)
the Guarantee is subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Assured Availability Program Guarantee Addendum.

OPTIONAL SERVICES

Selected Optional Services (if applicable). You may supplement your selected Service Level coverage by purchasing additional on-site and technical support services
offered by Stratus as described above. These services are provided as part of a Service Level and may not be purchased on a standalone basis.

{)CT 2& It! dO ()....

t:#t/ltFAJ /11 ITt-Aft-C!

rrt//tJ{F' /l1~(/'AtL[1L

By:

Name:

Date

Stratus Technologies Ireland Limited

Title:

TN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have agreed to the tenns and conditions of this Service Schedule as indicated below.

RK~
Title:

Name:

Date:

SI12 SRA Ireland AA Plus-Windows Service Addendum (200S-0ctober-22).doc Page 2 of3

Attachment 2, Page 6 of 7



SERVICE ADDENDUM
Assured Availability Plus Service Level for Stratus Systems Running the Microsoft Windows Operating System

All defmitions and terms contained in the Master Service Agreement and the Service Schedule apply to this Addendum. The tenns of this Addendum shall control in
the event of inconsistencies.

1. Severity Level Defmitions
1.1. Critical: A problem that causes your System to become completely unavailable to users.
1.2. Serious: A problem that substantially impairs System operation.
1.3. Moderate: A problem that does not substantially impair System operation.
1.4. Minor: A problem that does not impair the operation of your System. It is non-conforming behavior that can be avoided or ignored.

2. Customer Assistance Centers (CAC) Services: Stratus will use best commercial efforts to provide remote and telephone Hardware and Software support within
the times described below, depending on the severity of the problem, for problems reported by you via telephone or e-mail.
2.1. Critical: Stratus will acknowledge receipt of the problem within thirty (30) minutes. Stratus will provide CAC services (i) on a continuous basis until the System
is restored to service; and (ii) on a priority basis until a suitable workaround is provided or until all material aspects ofthe System's functionality are restored.
2.2. Serious: Stratus will acknowledge receipt of the problem within two (2) hours. Stratus will provide CAC services on a priority basis until the System's
functionality is restored or a suitable workaround is found.
2.3. Moderate: CAC services will be provided during local business hours only. Stratus will acknowledge receipt of the problem within four (4) hours. Stratus will
use reasonable efforts to resolve the problem or provide a work around within seven (7) calendar days.
2.4. Minor: CAC services will be provided during local business hours only. Stratus will acknowledge receipt of the problem within four (4) hours. Minor problems
will be corrected in a manner and within a time frame as detennined by Stratus in its sole discretion.

3. Remote System Support and Monitoring: Stratus will provide 7x24 remote system support and monitoring of Covered Systems through an electronic
connection between each such Covered System and the Stratus CAC, using the Active Service Network. Remote System Support, if applicable, may include one or
more of the following:
3.1. Hardware problem auto notification. The System will automatically generate a call to Stratus CAC notifying us of a Hardware failure; and
3.2. Automatic parts replacement: Stratus' CAC will disburse a part replacement based on the System's automatically generated calls;
3.3. Access to Software downloads, uploads and on-line diagnostic routines; and
3.4. System report auto notification initiated by and relating to Software installations and system reboots.

4. Software Support: Stratus will provide 7 x 24, unlimited access to the Stratus CAC for assistance with software problems related to the currently supported
version of the Stratus Software, Operating System and supported non-Stratus Software identified in your Service Schedule (individually and/or collectively hereinafter
referred to as "Supported Software"). Stratus technical support engineers will provide root cause problem determination and relief, available Software updates and bug
fixes as well as infonnation and assistance related to Software features. Telephone Software Support applies to the following:
4.1. Stratus Software: Stratus will maintain Supported Stratus Software such that it will inter operate with the then Stratus-supported release of the Windows operating
system.
4.2. Microsoft Windows Support: For Critical and Serious problems related to the Microsoft Windows operating system kernel, Stratus will provide priority access to
Windows certified Stratus engineers, who will work collaboratively with Microsoft support personnel to address problems traced to a Microsoft product.

5. Active Service Manager Services: Stratus will provide user-authenticated access to the following Stratus 7x24 electronic support services:
5.1. Service event call logging and monitoring;
5.2. Stratus' technical Knowledgebase;
5.3. Software downloads; and
5.4. Product and service notifications

6. Hardware Remedial Services: Stratus will provide Hardware Remedial Services, which may include one or more ofthe following:
6.1. Advanced Parts Exchange - Next Business Day: Stratus will use commercially reasonable efforts to ship Hardware replacement parts within the same business
day of receiving an automatically-generated call through Remote System Support or by way ofa Telephone request that is received prior to 5:00 P.M. local time.
Restrictions may apply in certain countries. Stratus will pre-pay the cost of shipping the replacement part to the requested location. A next-business-day delivery
carrier chosen by Stratus will make shipments. Each replacement part shipment will also include shipping material and a pre-paid freight bill for return of the defective
part. The defective part must be returned to Stratus within fourteen (14) calendar days from the date ofreported failure. If you fail to do so, Stratus will bill and you
will pay the list price of the replacement part shipped. Stratus assumes all risk of loss or damage to parts that are in transit to and from the location.
6.2. On-Site Hardware Support: If Stratus detennines that it is necessary to do so, Stratus will provide on-site Hardware support Services at its cost and expense
including labor, parts and material necessary to repair the System, which may include one or more of the following:

(I) Same Day Emergency On-Site Services: Stratus will provide same day emergency on-site service if the System experiences a Critical problem
and it cannot be recovered through remote support means.

(2) Next Business Day On-Site Services: Stratus will provide next business day on-site service if the System experiences a Serious problem and
cannot be recovered through remote service means.

6.3. Hardware On-Site Support Services Conditions:
(I) You agree to render all reasonable assistance and to cooperate fully with Stratus' service representative or agent. Additionally, you agree to

ensure hislher ability to work without interruption or interference.
(2) Upon arrival at the site, subject to Stratus' reasonable judgment, on-site Services will be provided until the System is operational or as long as

reasonable progress is being made. Work may be temporarily suspended if additional parts or resources are required, but will resume when they
become available.

(3) Travel expenses incurred in traveling to and from a System site located more than fifty (50) miles [eighty (80) kilometers] from the nearest
Stratus service center will be charged to and paid by you.

SI12 SRA Ireland AA Plus-Windows Service Addendum (2008-0ctober-22).doc Page 3 of3

Attachment 2, Page 7 of 7



__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Intergovernmental Agreement                                                                                                             Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF  SPRINGFIELD 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
 
BETWEEN: The City of Eugene (City), a unit of local government of the state of Oregon 
 
AND: The City of Springfield (Agency), a unit of local government of the state of 

Oregon 
 
EFFECTIVE  DATE: December 3, 2012 
 
RECITALS 

 
A. ORS 190.010 provides that units of local government may enter into agreements for the performance of any 

and all functions and activities that any party to the agreement, its officers, or agents have the authority to 
perform. 

 
B. Provision of services for the remuneration specified in this contract will mutually benefit the parties to it. 
 
C. City and Agency desire to enter into a contract where in City will provide the services described in this 

contract on the terms and conditions set forth herein and in Exhibit A (attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference).                                                                    

  
 

AGREEMENT 
 
1. Services to be Provided.  City agrees to provide services to the Agency as described in Exhibit A and 

Exhibit B at a cost not to exceed $450,000 in implementation costs and $100,000 annually thereafter. 
Specific costs related to the SunGard Implementation Project including vendor implementation and training 
services, software licenses and maintenance, hardware purchase and hardware maintenance, and system 
support services will be shared between City and Agency using the partner shares of 33% (Agency) and 
67% (City). Custom SunGard interfaces required by City that are not used by Agency will be 100% paid for 
by City. 

 
2. Contract Duration.  This agreement shall be in effect from effective date shown above to June 30, 2014 

and may be renewed annually. 
 
3. Termination.  Upon 30 days' prior written notice delivered to the persons designated in paragraph 4, either 

party, without cause, may terminate its participation in this contract. 
 
4. Contract Administration.  Each party designates the following as its representative for purposes of 

administering this contract.  Either party may change its designated representative by giving written notice to 
the other as provided in paragraph 12. 

  
Agency: Rod Lathrop, Information Technology 
  
  
  

City: Loring Hummel and Sharon Amasha, Information Services 
  
  
  

Attachment 3, Page 1 of 3



__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Intergovernmental Agreement                                                                                                             Page 2 of 3 

  
5. Records/Inspection.  City and Agency shall each maintain records of its costs and expenses under this 

contract for a period of not less than three full fiscal years following City’s completion of this contract.  Upon 
reasonable advance notice, either party or its authorized representatives may from time to time inspect, 
audit, and make copies of the other party's records. 

 
 
6. Indemnification.  To the extent allowed by the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Revised Statutes, each 

of the parties hereto agrees to defend, indemnify, and save the other harmless from any claims, liability or 
damages including attorney fees arising out of any error, omission or act of negligence on the part of the 
indemnifying party, its officers, agents, or employees in the performance of this agreement. 

 
7. Status.  In providing the services specified in this agreement (and any associated services) both parties are 

public bodies and maintain their public body status as specified in ORS 30.260.  Both parties understand 
and acknowledge that each retains all immunities and privileges granted them by the Oregon Tort Claims 
Act (ORS 30.260 through 30.295) and any and all other statutory rights granted as a result of their status as 
local public bodies. 

 
8. Workers Compensation Insurance. City and Agency are subject employers that will comply with ORS 

656.017.   
 
9. Subcontracting.  City intends to implement the SunGard Police RMS and CAD System with the assistance 

of SunGard technical and project management resources.  City shall require any subcontractor to agree, as 
to the portion subcontracted, to comply with all obligations of City specified in this contract.  Notwithstanding 
the City’s use of a subcontractor, City shall remain obligated for full performance of this contract and Agency 
shall incur no obligation to any subcontractor. 

 
10. Assignment.  Neither party shall assign this contract in whole or in part, or any right or obligation 

hereunder, without the other party's written approval. 
 
11. Compliance With Laws.  City shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, 

ordinances, and regulations at all times and in the performance of the work. 
 
12. Notices.  Any notices permitted or required by this contract shall be deemed given when personally 

delivered or upon deposit in the United State mail, postage fully prepaid, certified, return receipt requested,, 
addressed to the representative designated in paragraph 4.  Either party may change its address by notice 
given to the other in accordance with this paragraph. 

 
13. Integration.  This contract embodies the entire agreement of the parties.  There are no promises, terms, 

conditions or obligations other than those contained herein.  This contact shall supersede all prior 
communications, representations or agreements, either oral or written, between the parties.  This contract 
shall not be amended except in writing, signed by both parties. 

 
14. Interpretation.  This contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the state 

of Oregon. 
 
15. Signatures. 
 
CITY OF EUGENE: 
 
By: ____________________________________ 
                             (signature) 
 
Name: _________________________________  
 

AGENCY: 
 
By: ____________________________________ 
                                (signature) 
 
Name: __________________________________ 
 

Attachment 3, Page 2 of 3



__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Intergovernmental Agreement                                                                                                             Page 3 of 3 

Title: __________________________________ Title: ___________________________________ 
 

Attachment 3, Page 3 of 3



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Joe Leahy – CAO 

Amy Sowa - CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 541-746-9621 

541-726-3700 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

GENERAL ELECTION REPORT OF BOARD OF CANVASSERS  
AND PROCLAMATION 
 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Approve the November 6, 2012 General Election Report of Board of Canvassers 
and Proclamation for the election for Springfield Utility Board members for 
Position #1 and Position #5, and Measure 20-195, Five-Year Levy for Springfield 
Jail Operations and Police Services. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The City Attorney has forwarded for City Council approval, the Report of Board of 
Canvassers and Proclamation for the November 6, 2012 General Election for the 
election of Springfield Utility Board members for Position #1 and Position #5, and 
Measure 20-195, Five-Year Levy for Springfield Jail Operations and Police 
Services. 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Report of Board of Canvassers 
2. Proclamation 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
None. 
 
 

 



Attachment 1, Page 1 of 2



Attachment 1, Page 2 of 2



Attachment 2, Page 1 of 5



Attachment 2, Page 2 of 5



Attachment 2, Page 3 of 5



Attachment 2, Page 4 of 5



Attachment 2, Page 5 of 5



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Ken Vogeney/ DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-736-1026 
 Estimated Time: 05 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY’S ENGINEERING DESIGN 

STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a public hearing and adopt/not adopt the following resolution: 
 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO THE ENGINEERING 
DESIGN STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES FOR DEVELOPMENT OF 
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Staff has developed several new design standards for public infrastructure to 
incorporate into Springfield’s Engineering Design Standards and Procedures 
Manual for use with implementing the updated Glenwood Refinement Plan.  In 
addition, staff proposes numerous other updates that address current practice and 
other needs. 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution 
2. Memorandum Concerning Sidewalk Standards  

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Updates are proposed in the following Chapters of the Manual: 
 
      Chapter 1 – Streets and Sidewalks 
      Chapter 3 – Stormwater Quality 
      Chapter 4 – Stormwater Capacity 
      Chapter 5 – Traffic Standards 
      Chapter 6 – Landscape Vegetation 
      Chapter 8 – Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Design 
      Chapter 13 – City Contract Projects  
 
Staff has prepared a summary of the proposed updates by chapter and has posted 
the summary and the proposed changes on the City’s website at 
http://www.springfield-
or.gov/Engineering_Design_Standards_Manual_Summary_Table.htm. 
 
Staff presented the proposed updates to the Council during their work session on 
October 15, 2012.  Per Council’s requests at that meeting, staff added references to 
Chapter 6 where someone could see the various plant species in the Street Tree and 
Vegetation Lists.  Staff also deleted proposed changes to Section 1.02.11 Sidewalks, 
in response to some concerns from Council.  As a result, adoption of the resolution 
will retain the sidewalk standards from the current version of the Manual. This topic 
is discussed in more detail in Attachment 2.   
 
On October 17, staff sent an email invitation to 50 members of the engineering and 
development community, including the members of the Joint Work Team and the 
Development Advisory Committee, asking for their comments on the proposed 
updates.  In addition, links were added on other pages of the City’s website to 
direct interested members of the public to the page with the proposed updates.  To 
date, we have received no responses or requests to modify the proposed updates. 
 
Staff recommends that Council conduct a public hearing and then adopt the 
proposed resolution. 

 

http://www.springfield-or.gov/Engineering_Design_Standards_Manual_Summary_Table.htm
http://www.springfield-or.gov/Engineering_Design_Standards_Manual_Summary_Table.htm


 
ATTACHMENT 1 - 1



 
ATTACHMENT 1 - 2



M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield 11/29/2012   Page 1 

 ATTACHMENT 2 - 1   
 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 11/16/2012  
 
 

 
 

To: Gino Grimaldi 

From: Ken Vogeney, City Engineer 
Len Goodwin, DPW Director 

Subject: Sidewalk Design Standards in the Engineering 
Design Standards and Procedures Manual 
 

On October 15, 2012, staff presented to Council at work session proposed amendments to the City’s 
Engineering Design Standards and Procedures Manual.  During the discussion of the proposed changes to 
require all new sidewalk construction to be setback sidewalks, Council expressed concern over how this 
provision would be implemented.  Council suggested that the text be revised to be similar to the text for using 
wood poles for City street lights. 

 

Although staff revised the text, Council remained concerned as the revisions did not give clear guidance on 
sidewalk design for infill, redevelopment, or unimproved streets with developed lots, and particularly 
regarding right-of-way width or dedication, and potential impacts on the required minimum setbacks for 
buildings from the right-of-way.  Council requested at their regular meeting on November 5 that the sidewalk 
design topic be brought back to them for further discussion at work session. 

 

There are several other activities now ongoing which may have impact on sidewalk standards. These include 
the Transportation System Plan update and compliance with new guidance expected from the United States 
Access Board concerning standards for applying the Americans with Disabilities Act in the public right-of-
way, and a separate project for a comprehensive review of the City’s street standards.  This project is 
scheduled to begin after the first of the year. 

 
Since sidewalk placement and design affects the use and configuration of the public right-of-way, addressing 
the Council’s concerns about sidewalk design at this time may have unintended consequences in the broader 
context of street design standards, resulting in further revisions to these same design standards. Accordingly, 
staff believes that we can best address the Council’s concerns as part of the comprehensive street standards 
review.  As such, the proposed revisions to Section 1.02.11 of the Manual discussed on October 15 have been 
removed and the current text from the 2006 version of the Manual will be retained for now.  This text can be 
viewed on the website at the following link: 
http://www.springfield-or.gov/Engineering_Design_Standards_Manual_Summary_Table.htm and viewing 
the final version of Chapter 1, Streets and Sidewalks. 

 
 
 
 

http://www.springfield-or.gov/Engineering_Design_Standards_Manual_Summary_Table.htm


 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Len Goodwin/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: (541)726-3685 
 Estimated Time: 5 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: TIMING OF PAYMENT OF SDCS 

 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a public hearing and adopt or not adopt AN ORDINANCE 
REGARDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3.412 
AND "COLLECTION OF CHARGE" SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT 
CHARGES TO TEMPORARILY DEFER CHARGE AND FEE 
COLLECTION AT THE REQUEST OF THE PROPERTY OWNER 
UNTIL TIME OF FINAL OCCUPANCY REQUEST IN ORDER TO 
STIMULATE AND ENCOURAGE THE DEVELOPMENT AND 
REDEVELOPMENT THROUGH JUNE 30, 2013, PROVIDING 
DEFERRAL LIMITATIONS, PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF 
DEFERRED FEES AND CHARGES UPON THE TRANSFER OF 
OWNERSHIP OF SUCH PROPERTIES, PROVIDING AN ASSESSMENT 
FOR A DEFERRED CHARGE OR FEE AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

At a work session held on November 13, 2012, Council directed staff to 
prepare a modification to the Springfield Municipal Code to permit the 
deferral of payment of Systems Development Charges to the time of final 
occupancy.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.: Draft Ordinance 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The draft ordinance would permit developers to defer the time of payment of 
Systems Development Charges, which are presently due at the time a 
building permit is issued, to the date of final occupancy. It conditions such 
deferral on the willingness of the applicant to grant the City a lien against the 
premises to secure the payment of those charges, to prevent the City from 
assuming unnecessary risk. It continues the current practice of requiring that 
for large amounts, the first $10,000 be paid at the time of building permit 
issuance. The ability to defer payment is temporary and will expire on June 
30, 2013. The deferral of payment should have no net impact on revenue, 
since the fee will ultimately be paid. It will change cash flow, and could 
result in reduced revenue in FY 2013 that will be recovered in FY 2014 in 
those cases where construction begins before June 30 but is completed later. 
 
 
 

 



ATTACHMENT 1  Page 1 
 

ORDINANCE 
No. __________ (Special) 

 
AN ORDINANCE REGARDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3.412 AND 
"COLLECTION OF CHARGE" SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES TO TEMPORARILY DEFER 
CHARGE AND FEE COLLECTION AT THE REQUEST OF THE PROPERTY OWNER UNTIL TIME OF 
FINAL OCCUPANCY REQUEST IN ORDER TO STIMULATE AND ENCOURAGE THE DEVELOPMENT 
AND REDEVELOPMENT THROUGH JUNE 30, 2013, PROVIDING DEFERRAL LIMITATIONS, 
PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF DEFERRED FEES AND CHARGES UPON THE TRANSFER OF 
OWNERSHIP OF SUCH PROPERTIES, PROVIDING AN ASSESSMENT FOR A DEFERRED CHARGE 
OR FEE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Springfield has authority pursuant to Section 4 of the 2001 Springfield 
Charter and Oregon Revised Statutes to establish fees and charges based on costs for specific 
services rendered; and 

WHEREAS, many of these services require the payment of such fees at the time of issuance of a 
building permit; and 

WHEREAS, in order to stimulate and encourage development and redevelopment within 
Springfield's planning and building jurisdiction payment to the city of certain specified fees 
specified in this Ordinance may be deferred until time of final occupancy request. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Common Council of the City of Springfield as follows: 

Section 1. SMC 3.412 Deferred.   

a. The charge required to be paid to City pursuant to the SMC, Section 3.412 "Collection 
of Charge" and "Systems Development Charges" upon development or redevelopment of one or 
two family residences may be deferred at the request of the property owner until final building 
occupancy is requested. 

b. The charge required to be paid to City pursuant to the SMC, Section 3.412 "Collection 
of Charge" and "Systems Development Charges" upon development or redevelopment of other 
than one or two family residences in excess of $10,000 may be deferred at the request of the 
property owner until final building occupancy is requested. 

Section 2. Deferral Limitations.  No person or legal entity shall own or have any interest in, 
in whole or in part, in excess of six properties on which deferrals are pending at the same time.  
The decision of the Development Services Director on the applicability of this limitation shall be 
final. 

Section 3. Payment Upon Conveyance.  In the event that the real property on which the 
fees have been deferred pursuant to this Ordinance is sold or conveyed, the fees or charges 
deferred shall become immediately due and payable to the City of Springfield.  Sale or 
conveyance includes either actually selling, conveying or assigning any or all of the property or 
any or all of the owner's interest in property. 

Section 4. Assessments.  The owner shall be required to execute a request for and a 
consent to assessment of the amount of the fees or charges deferred on each real property for 
which a deferral is requested.  The request and consent shall be made on a form prepared by 



ATTACHMENT 1  Page 2 
 

the City Finance Officer who, upon receipt, shall enter the assessment in the docket of City 
Liens and record it in Lane County Deeds and Records.  Upon the entry and recordation being 
made, the assessments shall constitute a lien upon the property which received the deferred 
charge or fee. 

Section 5. Beginning/End Date.  The deferral set forth herein shall be in full force and effect 
from the effective date of this Ordinance through June 30, 2013, and unless extended by 
Resolution of the Council, on July 1, 2013 shall lapse and be of no further force and effect. 

Section 6. Future Amendment.  Future ordinances of the Common Council may be adopted 
to amend, add, or delete any rate, permit, license or other fee or charge or to defer such fee or 
charge. 

Section 7. Severability.  In the event any deferral as specified in this Ordinance shall be 
held invalid by operation of law or any court of competent jurisdiction or the enforcement of 
any fee restrained by such court pending a final determination as to its validity, the remainder 
of the rates, permits and licenses fees and other fees and charges of the City of Springfield shall 
not be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect; and the fees or charges and 
assessments therefor made pursuant to this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect and 
owing to the City of Springfield. 

Section 8. It is hereby found and determined that matters regarding the deferral of fees 
and charges referenced in Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4 hereinabove are necessary for the immediate 
economic stimulation and encouragement of single family or duplex residential housing within 
Springfield's planning and building jurisdiction and, therefore, an emergency exists and this 
Ordinance shall take effect upon adoption by the Council and approval by the Mayor. 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Springfield this ____ day of December, 2012 by a 
vote of _____ in favor and _____ against. 
 
Approved by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this ____ day of December, 2012. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Christine M. Lundberg, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Amy Sowa, City Recorder 
N:\City\ORDINANC\Ordinance Amending Amended Master Schedule.Docx 



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Everett / Library 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3756 
 Estimated Time: 5 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:   

LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD APPOINTMENT 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Appoint Gary Ross to Springfield Public Library Advisory Board for a 4 year term 
beginning January 1, 2013 and ending December 31, 2016 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The Library Advisory Board is seeking to fill the position of departing Board 
member, Carol Philips.  They interviewed three applicants on October 30, 2012 and 
voted unanimously to recommend the appointment of Gary Ross to a four year term 
on the board.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1 – Library Board Charge 
Attachment 2 – Current Library Board Profile 
Attachment 3 – Candidate applications 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The Library Advisory Board voted unanimously to recommend the appointment of 
Gary Ross to a four year term on the board. 
 
Gary Ross – Mr. Ross is a former teacher / librarian who oversaw library service 
for Springfield Public Schools and held a similar post at the Lane Education Service 
District prior to his retirement.  He is currently the President of the Willamalane 
Board of Directors. He is a long-time resident of the Thurston neighborhood.  If 
appointed his term would run from January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2016 
 
 

 
 



 
 

Library Board 
 
 

CHARGE 
 

The Library Board acts in an advisory capacity for the City Manager and City Council 
with respect to opinions and recommendations for future Library development, expansion 
of Library service, and Library policy. 
 
Source of Existence  Council/State of Oregon/Charter 
 Bylaws:  Yes 
 Code:   Springfield City Code, Chapter I, Article 9 
 
Sunset Date:   Council/Mandatory 
 
Membership  
 Number:  7 
 In City:  6 
 Out of City:  1 – one board member may be a non-resident of the City if 
          an owner of real property or tangible personal property 
          subject to assessment and taxation situated within the 
          city. 
 
Term (2 max):   4 Years 
 
 Ward:   No 
 Qualifier:  Yes, 6  in City of Springfield 
 
Appointed By:   Council application 
 
Meeting Time Monthly – First Tuesday – 5:30-7:00 p.m. – City Hall 

Meeting Room 3 (Except December). 
 
Funding Source:  General Fund 
 
Staff Liaison:   Rob Everett, Library Director, 726-3756 
 
Council Liaison:  Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
  

 



Attachment 2 
 

Springfield Library Board 2012 
 
 
Anderson, Jody L. (Foundation liaison)  ex.12/31/13 
517 Granite Pl. 
Springfield, OR 97477 
Ph. 541-463-5697 (w) 
Ph. 541-741-9708 (h) 
quailqueen1954@live.com 
 
 
Friend, Janice      ex.12/31/15 
942 McKenzie Crest Dr.  
Springfield, OR  97477 
541-683-7600 
friendcaptioning@yahoo.com 
 
 
Harley, Jocelyn      ex.12/31/14 
503 5th St. 
Springfield, OR 97477 
Ph. 541-747-3588 
jocelynharley@gmail.com 
 
 
Madsen, Laura M. (Chair)    ex.12/31/15 
88440 Periwinkle 
Springfield, OR 97478 
Ph. 542-744-6383 (w) 
Ph. 541-747-9974 (h) 
bookmadsen@gmail.com 
 
 
Philips, Carol      ex.12/31/12 
543 W. D St. 
Springfield, OR 97477 
Ph. 541-741-7865 
carolscasita@yahoo.com 
 
 
Sattler, Robyn (Vice-Chair)    ex.12/31/15 
1133 Delrose Dr. 
Springfield, OR 97477 
Ph. 541-744-2787 
scottrobyns@comcast.net 
 
 
Stramler, Barbara     ex.12/31/15 
958 McKenzie Crest Dr. 
Springfield, OR  97477 
541-687-5758 
stramlerb@msn.com 
 

mailto:andersonjl@lanecc.edu
mailto:friendcaptioning@yahoo.com
mailto:jocelynharley@gmail.com
mailto:laura.madsen@sps.lane.edu
mailto:carolscasita@yahoo.com
mailto:scottrobyns@comcast.net
mailto:stramlerb@msn.com














 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Todd Miller/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-736-7137 
 Estimated Time: 5 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially Re-
sponsible and Innovative 
Government Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: LONG-TERM AGREEMENT WITH THE FRESHWATER TRUST FOR MILL 

RACE PLANTING PROJECTS 
 

ACTION RE-
QUESTED: 

Approve or reject a motion approving a 21-year duration conservation agreement 
(Agreement) with The Freshwater Trust (TFT), an Oregon not-for-profit organiza-
tion, to restore, maintain, and monitor riparian vegetation on the Springfield Mill 
Race and authorizing and directing the City Manager to execute the Agreement on 
behalf of the City.  

ISSUE STATE-
MENT: 

At the November 5, 2012 City Council meeting, staff reviewed historical back-
ground related to this topic and requested Council’s approval for City Manager au-
thorization of a previous version of the subject Agreement. At that meeting, Coun-
cil requested revisions to the Agreement to better ensure the public’s long-term in-
terests in and access to the city-owned lands subject to the Agreement. A revised 
Agreement (Attachment 1) is presented for Council approval.  
 
The Agreement is necessary to (1) provide TFT access rights to the lands identified 
for riparian restoration to establish, maintain, and monitor plantings for 21 years, 
(2) ensure the restored area is protected from damages that measurably reduce the 
success of the restoration, and (3) safeguard the Metropolitan Wastewater Man-
agement Commission’s (MWMC) regulatory benefits for sponsoring the restoration 
for the duration of the Agreement. Regulatory benefit requires adherence to proto-
cols for compliance-grade water quality trading credits, as described in TFT’s fact 
sheet (Attachment 2). The Mill Race planting site identified by staff for TFT’s res-
toration was selected for being (1) in need of riparian restoration in fulfillment of 
Mill Race ecosystem restoration project objectives and (2) in a location not in con-
flict with any conceptual recreational uses envisioned for the site (sees Attachment 
3, Swanson Reach Conservation Area Overview Map). 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1: Conservation Agreement 
Attachment 2: TFT Fact Sheet – Compliance Grade Credits 
Attachment 3: Swanson Reach Conservation Area Overview Map 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

In revising the Agreement clauses related to public access, staff collaborated with 
Councilor Pishioneri (who spoke to specific concerns at the November 5, 2012 
meeting), legal counsel, and city staff responsible for ongoing Mill Race restoration 
and maintenance, as well as with TFT’s staff and legal counsel. The revised lan-
guage in Section 3.4 now states “Public access is not prohibited.” The allowance for 
temporary protective fencing and means of mitigating damages remain in place to 
address any potential public use impacts on the restoration site.  
 
The City of Springfield will benefit from the Agreement both as an MWMC partner 
and as custodian of the Mill Race restoration. The Development and Public Works 
Department’s Operations Manager endorses this project as an asset to the City’s 
maintenance obligations. 

 



 

Conservation Agreement – 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Conservation Agreement – 2 

CONSERVATION AGREEMENT 

THIS CONSERVATION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ____ day 

of December, 2012, between the City of Springfield, an Oregon municipal corporation (the 

“City”), and The Freshwater Trust, an Oregon nonprofit organization (“TFT”) (collectively, the 

“Parties”). 

RECITALS 

A. The City owns and controls certain real property adjacent to the Springfield Mill Race 

(“Riparian Land”) located in the Middle Fork Willamette River watershed more 

particularly described in Exhibit A (“Identification of Riparian Land”).  

B. The Parties may wish to expand the Riparian Land identified in Exhibit A through later 

mutual agreement and amendment of the Agreement. 

C. TFT wishes to perform certain stream bank and riparian habitat restoration projects 

more particularly described in Exhibit B (“Riparian Restoration Activities”) on the 

Riparian Land to generate temperature credits. TFT has contracted to deliver the 

temperature credits generated within the Riparian Land to the Metropolitan 

Wastewater Management Commission (“MWMC”), which will use the credits to meet 

regulatory requirements established by the Oregon Department of Environmental 

Quality (“DEQ”).  

D. The City is an MWMC partner with mutual interest in cost-effective regulatory 

compliance for its citizens, and the City maintains project objectives in the restoration 

and maintenance of the Mill Race ecosystem. 

E. The City wishes to provide TFT with the exclusive right to perform the Riparian 

Restoration Activities, maintenance, and monitoring on the Riparian Land in exchange 

for the consideration contained herein.  

F. The City and TFT wish to enter into this Agreement to establish the terms and conditions 

of the scope of Riparian Restoration Activities on the Riparian Land.  

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, and the consideration, 

obligations, covenants, and agreements set forth herein, the legal sufficiency of which the 

Parties hereby acknowledge, the City and TFT agree as follows:  

1. TERM.  

1.1. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of twenty-one (21) years (the 

“Term”), commencing on January 1, 2013 (the “Commencement Date”) and, 



 

Conservation Agreement – 3 

unless earlier lawfully terminated, terminating on January 1, 2034 (the 

“Termination Date”).  

1.2. Renewal Option. Provided neither party is in default under this Agreement as of 

the Termination Date, this Agreement may be renewed by TFT and the City for a 

successive term of twenty (20) years (“Renewal Term”).   

1.2.1. Notice. TFT must provide the City with prior written notice of its intent to 

exercise the Renewal Term option a minimum of ninety (90) calendar 

days before the Termination Date (“Renewal Notice”). The City shall have 

thirty (30) calendar days from the date of the Renewal Notice to provide 

written notice of its acceptance of the Renewal Term.  

2. CONSIDERATION.  

2.1. In consideration for the City’s grant of this Agreement, TFT shall perform the 

stream bank restoration and mitigation projects described in Exhibit B to 

enhance the ecological value of the Riparian Land for the benefit of the riparian 

land, ecosystem health, and the public welfare of the State of Oregon.   

3. USE AND ACCESS.  

3.1. TFT Use. TFT shall have the exclusive right to perform, monitor, and maintain the 

Riparian Restoration Activities on the Riparian Land for a period of twenty (20) 

years (“Credit Life”). The Parties agree that TFT shall be the sole beneficiary of all 

environmental credits produced through Riparian Restoration Activities on the 

Riparian Land (“Credits”), and the MWMC as purchaser of such Credits shall be 

considered an intended third party beneficiary of this Agreement. TFT shall 

provide the City with twenty-four (24) hours prior notice by telephone or email 

before it or its contractors or employees access the Riparian Land. TFT shall be 

responsible for obtaining any required permits for the performance of the 

Riparian Restoration Activities.  

3.2. TFT Access. TFT shall have non-exclusive access to the Riparian Land to conduct 

the Riparian Restoration Activities. If the Riparian Land does not have road 

access, the City shall provide TFT consent, in writing, of a designated 

non-exclusive access route across the adjacent property to enable TFT to access 

the Riparian Land for the duration of the Credit Life (“Access Route”). The Access 

Route must be not less than twelve (12) feet in width.   

3.3. TFT Use Restrictions. TFT and its contractors shall not use or occupy the Riparian 

Land: (i) for any purpose that would violate applicable state or federal law; (ii) to 

construct or make structural improvements on the Riparian Land for dwelling or 



 

Conservation Agreement – 4 

occupancy purposes; or (iii) for any use other than performing, maintaining, and 

monitoring the Riparian Restoration Activities. 

3.4. City Use. The City may use the Riparian Land for any purpose not in conflict with 

this Agreement including educational tours and/or access. Public access is not 

prohibited. Public use may be limited in accordance with Section 3.5.6. 

3.5. City Use Restrictions. The City acknowledges that the value, security, and success 

of Riparian Restoration Activities on the Riparian Land, including, but not limited 

to, the production and long-term maintenance of compliance-grade water 

quality trading credits, are of the essence to TFT under this Agreement. The City 

furthermore agrees it shall not: 

3.5.1. Prevent, significantly hinder, delay, diminish, or damage Riparian 

Restoration Activities;  

3.5.2. Remove vegetation from the Riparian Land or otherwise take action that 

could reduce plant viability on the Riparian Land;  

3.5.3. Permit trespass by livestock or use herbicides upon the Riparian Land or 

adjacent City lands that would result in herbicide drift onto Riparian Land. 

3.5.4. Construct any buildings, roads, improved pathways, or other 

improvements which negatively impact the Riparian Restoration 

Activities as described in Exhibit B, or dispose of any trash or refuse, 

within the Riparian Land boundaries;  

3.5.5. Damage, destroy or remove any fencing, plant stakes, plant protection 

devices, flags, markers, irrigation components or systems, or other 

devices or property placed or installed by TFT, its contractors, or 

subcontractors on or within the Riparian Land; or 

3.5.6. Engage in specific activities or uses of its land adjacent to the Riparian 

Land that would negatively impact the Riparian Restoration Activities as 

described in Exhibit B. Furthermore, if required to protect the viability of 

the Riparian Restoration Activities, the City agrees to permit TFT to install 

temporary protective fencing around the Riparian Land to minimize 

pedestrian foot traffic and damage to plants. 

4. CITY DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 

4.1. The City has designated the Operations Manager of the Development and Public 

Works Department as the representative to work with TFT during the Term of 

this Agreement (“City Designated Representative”). The City may, at its 



 

Conservation Agreement – 5 

discretion, change the single person acting as the City Designated Representative 

with written notice to TFT. 

5. ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER. 

5.1. Assignment or Transfer by TFT. TFT may assign or transfer its interest under this 

Agreement, subject to consent by the City. Consent shall not be unreasonably 

withheld. TFT shall provide the City with prior written notice of any such 

assignment or transfer. In determining reasonable consent, the City may 

consider the performance record of any proposed assignee in similar tasks. 

5.2. Assignment or Transfer by the City. Should the City sell, convey, assign, or 

transfer (collectively, “transfer”) the City’s interest in its real property and 

Riparian Land during the Term, the City’s obligations under this Agreement shall 

inure to and be binding upon all such successors in interest. The City shall 

provide TFT with prior written notice of any such transfer of interest to a 

successor in interest. 

6. SUBORDINATION AND NON-DISTURBANCE IN THE EVENT OF FORECLOSURE. 

6.1. TFT agrees that this Agreement is subject and subordinate to all existing 

mortgages or trust deeds, if any, of the City on the Riparian Land.   

6.2. The City agrees to use its best efforts to deliver an agreement or letter to TFT 

from any existing or future mortgage or trust deed holders acknowledging TFT’s 

use and interest in the Riparian Land, and providing that so long as TFT is not in 

default of this Agreement, TFT’s interest will not be extinguished upon such 

holder’s foreclosure, power of sale, or deed in lieu of foreclosure 

(“Non-Disturbance Agreement”). Upon notice to TFT of foreclosure, power of 

sale, or deed in lieu of foreclosure, TFT agrees to attorn to any such purchaser, 

trust deed, or mortgage holder. The City shall provide written notice to TFT of 

any mortgage or trust deed for which it is unable to obtain a Non-Disturbance 

Agreement. 

6.3. Should the City be unable to obtain a Non-Disturbance Agreement, TFT agrees 

that the City will not be in default under this Agreement and all obligations 

under this Agreement will nevertheless remain in full force and effect.  

7. WARRANTIES. 

7.1. The City hereby represents and warrants to TFT, and such warranties shall be 

applicable and in full force and effect throughout the Term, that: 



 

Conservation Agreement – 6 

7.1.1. No known actions, proceedings or investigations are pending or 

threatened against the City which would interfere with the City's ability 

to enter into this Agreement or consummate the same; 

7.1.2. No casualty and/or condemnation with respect to the Riparian Land or 

any part thereof has occurred and no such known condemnation is 

pending or threatened; 

7.1.3. No uncured violations of any law, ordinance, order, or regulation of any 

governmental authority having jurisdiction of Riparian Land exist 

requiring any work, repair, construction, alteration or installation on, or 

in connection with the Riparian Land that would impede the Riparian 

Restoration Activities; 

7.1.4. The City has the authority to enter into this Agreement, and to 

consummate the transaction contemplated herein; 

7.1.5. No portion of the Riparian Land is currently the subject of any other type 

of legal proceeding except as described in this Agreement; and 

7.1.6. Except for the Project Cooperation Agreement Between the Department 

of the Army and the City of Springfield, Oregon for the Springfield Mill 

Race Section 206 Ecosystem Restoration, dated April 1, 2005, which does 

not require the performance of riparian restoration on the Riparian Land, 

The City has not entered into any real property use agreement regarding 

the Riparian Land other than this Agreement including, but not limited to, 

any federal or state Conservation Reserve Program or Conservation 

Reserve Enhancement Program agreement(s), and that title to the 

Riparian Land is free and clear of any claims or encumbrances arising by, 

through, or under the City. 

 



 

Conservation Agreement – 7 

8. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. 

8.1. Definition. The term "Hazardous Materials" for purposes of this Section 8 means 

any chemical, substance, materials, waste, or component which is now or 

hereafter listed, defined, or regulated as a hazardous or toxic chemical, 

substance, materials, waste, or component by any federal, state, or local 

governing or regulatory body having jurisdiction, or which would trigger any 

employee or community "right-to-know" requirements adopted by any such 

body, or for which any such body has adopted any requirements for the 

preparation or distribution of a materials safety data sheet.   

8.2. Site Preparation Records. At the City’s request, TFT shall provide the City with a 

written list identifying any Hazardous Materials then used or maintained upon 

the Riparian Land in connection with the Riparian Restoration Activities, and 

such other information as the City may reasonably require or as may be required 

by applicable law.  

8.3. TFT Releases. If any Hazardous Materials are improperly released, discharged or 

disposed of by TFT or its employees, contractors, or agents, on or about the 

Riparian Land, TFT shall immediately, properly, and in compliance with 

applicable laws notify the City and clean up, remediate, and remove the 

Hazardous Materials from the Riparian Land and any other affected property at 

TFT’s sole cost and expense. TFT shall indemnify and hold the City harmless from 

and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, penalties 

and judgments directly arising out a violation of this Section by TFT, its 

employees, contractors or agents. 

8.4. City Releases. The City shall not knowingly release, discharge, or dispose of any 

Hazardous Materials on the Riparian Land in violation of any applicable laws. If 

the presence of any Hazardous Materials exists in excess of the amount 

permitted by applicable laws, and to the extent that such presence is caused by 

the City or a third party (other than TFT, its employees, contractors, or agents), 

or is a pre-existing condition, TFT may (i) elect to immediately terminate this 

Agreement and recover costs, or (ii) request the City to promptly take all actions 

necessary, or take action necessary to cause responsible third parties, to comply 

with such applicable laws at the City’s sole cost and expense. The US Army Corps 

of Engineers completed an Environmental Assessment of the Mill Race in 2003 

(Environmental Assessment, Springfield Millrace, 206 Habitat Restoration 

Project, Springfield, Oregon). On the basis of that assessment and subsequent 

restoration activities, the City represents and warrants to TFT that, as of the 

Commencement Date, to the best of the City’s knowledge, there are no 



 

Conservation Agreement – 8 

Hazardous Materials situated in or on the Riparian Land in violation of applicable 

laws. 

9. DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION OF RIPARIAN LAND. 

9.1. Mitigation of Damages. Should either party become aware of any damage or risk 

of damage to the Riparian Land or Riparian Restoration Activities performed on 

the Riparian Land, including any release, discharge, or disposal of any Hazardous 

Materials, including herbicide drift, on the Riparian Land, that party agrees to 

immediately notify the other party within three (3) calendar days to mitigate or 

prevent such damage. The City agrees to take all measures reasonably necessary 

to promptly mitigate any risk of damage.   

9.2. Nuisance or Trespass. In the event that the Riparian Land or Riparian Restoration 

Activities are subject to damages or destruction resulting from nuisance or 

trespass by unauthorized City personnel or City contractors, the City will 

immediately notify TFT and take all reasonable measures necessary to promptly 

mitigate damages, abate the nuisance or trespass, and prevent reoccurrence of 

the same.  

9.3. City Damages. Should damage to the Riparian Land or Riparian Restoration 

Activities be caused by the intentional, reckless, or negligent acts or omissions of 

the City, its agents, or employees, the City agrees to: (i) assist TFT in mitigating 

damages as requested by TFT, and (ii) to compensate TFT for the reasonable cost 

incurred by TFT in restoring the project to pre-loss condition.  

9.4. TFT Damages. Should damage to City-owned lands be caused by the intentional, 

reckless, or negligent acts or omissions of TFT, its agents, or employees in 

connection with the Riparian Restoration Activities, TFT agrees to: (i) assist the 

City in mitigating damages as requested by the City, and (ii) to compensate the 

City for the reasonable cost incurred by the City in restoring the damaged land to 

pre-loss condition. 

9.5. Force Majeure. “Force Majeure” is an unforeseeable and unavoidable event or 

circumstance not within the reasonable control of TFT or the City which could 

not have been brought within control through commercially reasonable efforts, 

which causes a delay or non-performance of a duty or obligation under this 

Agreement. Neither party shall be liable for Riparian Land lost, damaged, or 

otherwise diminished by a Force Majeure event. 

 

 



 

Conservation Agreement – 9 

10. END OF TERM. 

10.1. TFT shall remove all artificial, non-vegetative markers, equipment, devices, or 

items placed or installed on the Riparian Land by TFT, its contractors, or 

subcontractors on or prior to the Termination Date. 

11. TERMINATION. 

11.1. This Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the Termination Date by 

mutual agreement of the Parties in writing. 

11.2. In the event of MWMC termination of TFT’s contractual thermal credit 

obligations, either party may terminate this Agreement upon sixty (60) days prior 

written notice to the other party. 

12. INSURANCE. 

12.1. City Insurance. The City shall insure and maintain all insurance coverage for the 

Riparian Land as is customarily maintained by owners of land of similar size, 

location, and as appropriate for public use of the property, and comprehensive 

general liability insurance on an occurrence basis with limits of liability in an 

amount not less than $1,000,000.00 combined single limit for each occurrence 

and $1,000,000.00 in the aggregate. On or before the Commencement Date, the 

City shall furnish to TFT certificates of insurance evidencing such insurance 

coverage. Renewal certificates will be furnished to TFT at least thirty (30) days 

prior to the expiration date of such insurance policies showing the above 

coverage to be in full force and effect.  

12.2. TFT Insurance. TFT shall insure and maintain comprehensive general liability 

insurance for its Riparian Restoration Activities on the Riparian Land in an 

amount not less than $2,000,000.00 combined single limit for each occurrence 

and $3,000,000.00 in the aggregate. On or before the Commencement Date, TFT 

shall furnish to the City certificates of insurance evidencing such insurance 

coverage. Renewal certificates will be furnished to the City at least thirty (30) 

days prior to the expiration date of such insurance policies showing the above 

coverage to be in full force and effect. 

13. INDEMNIFICATION. 

13.1. Indemnification of TFT by the City. Subject to the limitations of the Oregon 

Governmental Tort Claims Act per Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS 30.260 et seq.), 

the City agrees to indemnify and hold harmless TFT, its directors, officers, 

employees, agents, successors, and assigns from and against any and all claims, 

demands, penalties, losses, liabilities, expenses, damages, lawsuits or actions 



 

Conservation Agreement – 10 

arising out of or in any way related to the City’s breach of this Agreement, which 

breach shall include without limitation, any failure of the City’s representations and 

warranties identified under Section 7 (“Warranties”) herein to be true or any 

negligence or misconduct by the City. This clause does not constitute a waiver of 

the Oregon Comparative Negligence statute. 

13.2. Indemnification of the City by TFT. TFT agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 

City, and the City’s agents, successors, and assigns, from and against any and all 

claims, demands, penalties, losses, liabilities, expenses, damages, lawsuits, or 

actions arising out of or resulting from the willful or negligent acts or omissions 

of TFT, its employees, subcontractors, or for anyone for whose acts it may be 

liable, for bodily injury, death, or damage to property related to TFT’s Riparian 

Restoration Activities under this Agreement. 

14. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. 

14.1. Mediation. In the event that TFT and the City are unable to reconcile a dispute 

arising under this Agreement, the Parties agree to first submit the claim to 

mediation. The mediation process is subject to ORS 36.100 to 36.238 and will be 

held in Eugene, Oregon.  

14.2. Costs. TFT and the City are responsible for their own attorney fees related to 

mediation, and will equally share the common costs and fees associated with the 

alternative dispute resolution process. 

14.3. Venue. All disputes arising out of the Agreement not otherwise settled through 

mediation will be decided by the Circuit Court of Lane County, Oregon.  

14.4. Attorneys Fees. The prevailing party in any dispute outside the alternative 

dispute resolution process, including any issues related to bankruptcy and the 

U.S. Bankruptcy Code, will be entitled to recover all attorney fees, paralegal fees, 

costs, disbursements and other expenses from the non-prevailing party.  

15. MISCELLANEOUS. 

15.1. Controlling Law and Operation. This Agreement shall be governed under, and 

construed pursuant to, the laws of the State of Oregon or, as applicable, under 

the laws of the United States. Each of the Parties acknowledges that they have 

been given the opportunity to obtain counsel, or that they have been 

represented by counsel of their own choice and that they have read this 

Agreement and have had it fully explained to them by such counsel, and that 

they are fully aware of the contents of this Agreement and of its legal effect. 



 

Conservation Agreement – 11 

15.2. Severability/Survival. If any of the provisions contained in the Agreement are 

held illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the enforceability of the remaining 

provisions shall not be impaired. All provisions concerning the limitation of 

liability and all provisions concerning indemnification shall survive the 

termination of the Agreement. 

15.3. Integration. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 

Parties and supersedes all prior written or oral communications. 

15.4. Headings. The paragraph headings are for ease of reference only and shall not be 

used in construing or interpreting this Agreement. 

15.5. Modification. This Agreement may be modified only by a written document 

signed by both TFT and the City. 

15.6. Waiver. No waiver will be binding on a party unless it is in writing and signed by 

the party making the waiver. A party’s waiver of a breach of a provision of this 

Agreement will not be a waiver of any other provision or a waiver of a 

subsequent breach of the same provision. 

15.7. Notices. Except where specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement 

whenever any notice, demand or request is required or provided for under this 

Agreement, such notice, demand or request shall be provided in writing to the 

following addresses or such other addresses as the Parties may indicate in 

writing, by postage prepaid, certified or registered mail: 

 

To TFT: The Freshwater Trust  

Attn: Joseph Furia, General Counsel 

65 SW Yamhill St. Suite 200 

Portland, OR  97204 

Phone: (503) 222-9091 x45 

Fax: (503) 222-9187  

  

To the City: The City of Springfield 
Attn: Development and Public Works Department 
Director 
225 Fifth Street 
Springfield, OR  97477 
Phone: 541-726-3753 
Fax: 541-726-2309 

 



 

Conservation Agreement – 12 

16. SIGNATURES. 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, 

an Oregon municipal corporation 

 

 THE FRESHWATER TRUST, 

an Oregon nonprofit organization 

 

By: ____________________________ 

   

By: ____________________________ 

Name: _________________________  Name: _________________________     

 

Its: ____________________________ 

  

Its: ____________________________ 

 



 

Exhibit A – Conservation Agreement – 13 

EXHIBIT A – IDENTIFICATION OF RIPARIAN LAND 

  

The following Riparian Land adjacent to the Springfield Mill Race located in the Middle Fork 

Willamette River watershed, owned and managed by the City, and subject to the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement, is listed as follows:  

 

1. Swanson Reach. Approximately 1300 feet of riparian land along the south bank of the 

channel located on Taxlot 1703350000307 bounded on the east by Taxlot 

1803010001000 and to the south by Taxlot 1803010003900; and defined as the East 

Channel project area running from Station 1+00 on the west to Station 13+00 on the 

east on the attached East Channel Proposed Grading map; and more particularly 

illustrated in a project boundary map and metes and bounds survey provided by the City 

to be attached to this Agreement. 

  
In the event that TFT and the City wish to perform Riparian Restoration Services on other 

Riparian Land during the Term of this Agreement, the Parties shall mutually agree upon other 

such locations in writing on an as-needed basis through signed concurrence of the City of 

Springfield Development and Public Works Director or equivalent acting-in-capacity City 

representative.   

 

 



 

Exhibit B – Conservation Agreement – 14 

EXHIBIT B – SCOPE OF RIPARIAN RESTORATION ACTIVITIES 

 

1. Introduction. The following provides a basic outline of the actions and activities that may 

occur on the Riparian Land. The Riparian Restoration Activities include a broad range of 

stream bank restoration and mitigation actions similar to many forestry, agricultural, and 

landscaping practices. This Exhibit does not contain, and is not intended to be, an exclusive 

and exhaustive list of activities that TFT may conduct on the Riparian Land, but a general 

description of the outline and timeline of work that the City may expect on its Riparian 

Land. As the Riparian Land is unique, each TFT project will be distinctive and tailored to that 

site. Variations in climate, plant species and site conditions often require modified designs 

for each project. Accordingly, TFT reserves the right to respond to conditions on the ground 

with responsible and professional agricultural practices that may or may not be cited below.  

2. Site Planning. As project manager, TFT will develop a planting plan for the Riparian Land, 

vet and hire contractor(s) to perform the work of installing and maintaining the plantings, 

monitor and document the progress of the plantings, develop maintenance 

recommendations and guide the project through the credit verification and registration 

process. To the extent possible, TFT will engage local contractor(s) to prepare, plant and 

maintain the riparian restoration project, and welcomes the City’s recommendations for 

such contractors.     

3. Scope of Work. TFT or its contractor(s) may complete all or some of the following work on 

the Riparian Land:  

3.1. Site Preparation and Invasive Plant Removal: Site preparation will include removal or 

control of invasive plants within the Riparian Land and preparation of the ground for 

planting. Such work may involve mowing, scalping, brush hogging, hand digging and 

herbicide treatments. Invasive plant material will disposed of in accordance with best 

management practices for those species.   

3.2. Plant Procurement: Indigenous-derived plant material will be secured whenever 

available. Local suppliers will be given preferential consideration for supply. TFT will 

work with contractor(s) to select appropriate species and relative numbers based on 

conditions observed at nearby reference sites and professional judgment.  

3.3. Plant Location: Planting performed by TFT or its contractor(s) will conform with zone 

planting guidelines developed by TFT through its planting plan and in accordance 

with Willamette Partnership planting standards as follows:  

Willamette Partnership Minimum Riparian Revegetation Requirements:  

 All plant materials must come from locally-sourced seed within the same 

EPA eco-region (see Native Seed Network for availability 



 

Exhibit B – Conservation Agreement – 15 

http://www.nativeseednetwork.org/index) unless otherwise unavailable 

(e.g. in the Willamette sources below 1,500 feet).  

 Plantings must be based on appropriate plant community determined by 

local reference site. Unless different at the local reference site, the site 

must support a minimum of 1,600 stems per acre (average) at project year 

5.  

 The site must have no more than ten percent (10%) invasive shrub or tree 

species, and no more than twenty percent (20%) invasive herbaceous 

species. After the site has matured to the stage when desirable canopy 

species reach fifty percent (50%) cover, the cover of invasive understory 

species may increase but may not exceed thirty percent (30%).  

 The site may have no fewer than five woody species and no single species 

may represent more than fifty percent (50%) of the woody plants at 

project year 5.  

 Neither trees nor shrubs shall represent less than twenty percent (20%) of 

the total stems per acre at project year 5.  

 The stream connected to the site must have perennial flow. 

 Reference sites will be identified within the 5th Field hydrologic unit of the 

project site using DEQ’s wadable stream conditions assessment from 2007 

when possible.   

 

3.4. Plant Protection: To minimize plant losses due to herbivory or damage from routine 

maintenance tasks (e.g., mowing), tree cages or protection tubes may be utilized as 

needed. 

3.5. Irrigation: Supplementary irrigation may be required for establishment of most 

plantings. Accordingly, TFT and its contractor(s) may install an irrigation system to 

meet establishment needs on the Riparian Land for the use of TFT and its 

contractors. If the City is providing irrigation water or a point of diversion for the 

irrigation system, the City’s preferences regarding design and location will be taken 

into account in the implementation of the system. Irrigation will be provided for the 

purpose of plant establishment only and once plantings are established (expected 

within 5 years) the irrigation system will be removed by TFT or its contractor(s). 

4. Project Site Maintenance. TFT and its contractor(s) will maintain plantings made during the 

Term of this Agreement. Maintenance may include irrigation, control of invasive plants, 

pruning and replacement of failed plantings. Maintenance activities are likely to occur more 

frequently in the first 2 to 3 years during plant establishment and less frequently in years 5 

through 20. 

http://www.nativeseednetwork.org/index


 

Exhibit B – Conservation Agreement – 16 

4.1. Maintenance. Maintenance of the Riparian Land and associated plantings will be the 

sole responsibility of TFT. The City will not have any responsibility for maintenance of 

the plants on the Riparian Land. 

4.2. Maintenance Schedule and Reporting. TFT and its contractor(s) will create a 

maintenance schedule including written status of the performance of the Riparian 

Restoration Activities, to be revised annually and reviewed with the City. The 

maintenance schedule will define the maximum number of visits needed per week 

and will contain information for the City regarding types of maintenance activities to 

be conducted on the Riparian Land and the frequency of their occurrence. Scheduled 

maintenance tasks will generally occur on the timeline outlined below. Additional 

maintenance may take place as needed and dictated by routine monitoring reports. 

4.2.1. Year 1: New plants will be irrigated as needed.  

4.2.2. Years 1 – 5: Invasive plants will be managed by mowing the project site as 

required. Subsequent herbicide applications may be required. 

4.2.3. Years 5 – 20: Maintenance will be reduced after sites have achieved 

free-to-grow conditions. However, if a site sustains damage, corrective 

actions will be completed as directed by the terms of the Agreement and this 

Exhibit B. 

4.2.4. In-fill planting: The planting plan will be used as a guide for in-fill planting to 

replace failed plants, as well as an assessment on the success/failure of the 

on-site plants. In-fill planting will target representative stem densities of 

reference sites.  

4.2.5. Any materials used to minimize maintenance or herbivory (e.g. tree tubes or 

similar technology) may be removed. 

4.3. Additional Visits. Additional visits to Riparian Land for any other purpose beyond 

Riparian Restoration Activities or site verification (e.g., third party visits) will be 

arranged with the City in advance at the City’s discretion.  

5. Remediation. If Riparian Land is not performing to TFT’s standards at years 5, 10, 15, and 20 

of the Agreement, excluding circumstances in which the loss or damage is due to a Force 

Majeure event, action will be taken to address causes of sub-standard performance. 

 

 

 

 





Compliance Grade Credits
Standards and processes for quality, credibility 
and transparency provide regulators and the 
public assurances they need.

The quality, integrity, and transparency of water quality trading 
programs are critical. Strict standards governing the creation and 
use of offset credits provide the level of quality, credibility and 
transparency regulators need and the public expects to protect and 
enhance water quality in our state.

Quality Standards – Credits used to offset thermal load impacts must meet 
strict standards for project quality.  Criteria for species diversity, planting density, 
non-native and invasives, seed source, and site selection are established to ensure 
projects used to offset thermal load maximize ecological value and minimize 
unintended consequences (i.e. non-native, fast growing vegetation that provides 
shade, but damages other habitat features). 

Independent Verification – Third party verification is needed to ensure quality 
standards, site management, and long-term stewardship requirements are being 
met over time.  Third party verification is an essential component of the credibility 
and transparency demanded by the public to confirm projects being used by 
regulated entities to offset impacts are real and performing as intended over time. 

Credit Registration – A credit registry is an electronic database that serializes 
restoration projects and their associated credits to track ownership, use, and 
ongoing performance.  A credit registry helps regulated entities and regulators 
ensure and report to the public that credits used to offset regulated impacts are in 
place, performing to standards, and are being used by only one buyer against one 
regulated impact at any one time. 

“Restoration” vs. “Credit Generation”

Traditional Restoration Steps Compliance-Grade Credit Generation Steps

Identify project site Identify project site

Fundraising Financing

Negotiate 20+ year contract with landowner

Collect baseline data

Project design Project design

Estimated credit values

Implement Implement

Verification that implementation meets standards

Certification that credits meet accounting protocols

Credit registration

Monitoring and maintenance (Years 1 – 3) Monitoring and maintenance (Years 1 – 3)

Monitoring and maintenance (Years 4 – 20)

Annual payments to landowners (20+ years)

  = Local Project Managers   = The Freshwater Trust

mill9118
Text Box
ATT2 - 1



REGULATED 
ENTITY

CREDIT

CONTRACT

Project Funding  
& Recruitment

Credit 
Calculation

Verification &
Certification

Credit 
Registration

Credit Sale
Project 

Implementation

LOCAL PROJECT MANAGERS
(SWCDs, NGOs, etc.) Temperature

Instream 
Restoration

Riparian 
Restoration

  

LANDOWNERS   

LANDOWNERS

$

C

C

Certification

Verification

C

C

65 SW Yamhill Street 
Suite 200
Portland, OR 97204
www.thefreshwatertrust.org

David Primozich
Ecosystem Services Director
503.434.8033
primozich@thefreshwatertrust.org

NOTES:
1. “Regulated Entity” refers to point sources seeking compliance 

with total maximum daily loads (TMDLs) and other regulatory 
drivers. In this model, the entity contracts with The Freshwater 
Trust to generate offset credits. The Freshwater Trust assumes all 
risk for generating credits that meet regulator-approved, rigorous 
standards. The Freshwater Trust secures (and assumes risk for) 
all upfront private financing.

2. The Freshwater Trust oversees all landowner recruitment, 
working closely with local restoration professionals.  
The Freshwater Trust contracts with these local groups to 
manage local project implementation through The Freshwater 
Trust’s StreamBank platform.

3. Credit calculation is performed according to rigorous 
standards. The Willamette Partnership oversees the verification, 
certification and registration process.

4. Once registered, the regulated entity can purchase certified 
credits. Revenue from credit sales is used to repay financing, 
fund landowner payments, and pay for monitoring and 
maintenance over time.

Credit Transaction Framework

KEY

= Money: Invest, Buy, Sell

= Entities

= Producers

= Protocols/Credit Types

C = Credits

  

ENVIRONMENTAL 
REGISTRY

REGULATED 
ENTITY

mill9118
Text Box
ATT2 - 2



Sw
an

so
n

 R
ea

ch
Pl

an
ti

n
g

 Z
o

n
e

Ex
is

ti
n

g
 B

ri
d

g
e 

fo
r 

Fu
tu

re
 P

at
h

 
C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 t

o
 R

es
to

re
d

 
M

ill
 P

o
n

d
 A

re
a

Fu
tu

re
 M

u
lt

i-
U

se
 P

at
h

o
n

 N
o

rt
h

 B
an

k

Fu
tu

re
 P

u
b

lic
 A

cc
es

s 
an

d
 In

te
rp

re
ti

ve
 A

re
a

S.
 A

 S
T

M
A

IN
 S

T

S.
 B

 S
T

S. 14TH ST

S. 10TH ST 10TH ST S. 1

Sw
an

so
n 

Re
ac

h 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
A

re
a

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 M

ap

mill9118
Text Box
Attachment 3 - Conservation Area Overview Map

mill9118
Text Box
ATT3 - 1



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Kevin Ko, DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-2302 
 Estimated Time: 5 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Encourage Economic 
Development and 
Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
ITEM TITLE: GLENWOOD RIVER POINT PLACE UPDATE 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

APPROVE USE OF HOME PROGRAM FUNDS AT THE NEW PROJECT LOCATION 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Council awarded $96,500 in 2012 HOME Investment Partnerships Program funds to the 
Glenwood River Point Place multi-family residential project proposed by the Housing and 
Community Services Agency of Lane County (HACSA) and Metropolitan Affordable 
Housing (Metro). Since the time of the award, the proposed location of the project has 
changed. The new location may alter the configuration of the project, but the scope, scale 
and purpose of the project remains essentially unchanged. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Map of Glenwood showing the original project site and new project site. 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

On May 7, 2012 Council approved the 2012 Eugene-Springfield One Year Action Plan for 
CDBG and HOME assisted activities.  Among the activities included in the Action Plan was 
the Glenwood River Point Place multi-family residential project proposed by HACSA and 
Metro.  The proposed project will create approximately 150 affordable housing units in 
Glenwood and include commercial space on the ground floor.  The project site as proposed 
is a parcel on the north side of Franklin Blvd. currently owned by Steve and Paul Roth. 
Council awarded the Glenwood River Point Place project $96,500 of 2012 HOME funds to 
assist with the planning, design and engineering process.   
 
HACSA and Metro have been working with the Roths to identify a commercial tenant that 
would generate the necessary income to make the project financially feasible, but despite 
the best efforts of both parties they have been unable to attract a suitable tenant.  The parties 
have reached a mutual decision to part ways.  A new project site has been identified on the 
north side of Franklin Blvd. approximately 500 feet east of the Roth property.  It is made up 
of six adjoining parcels totaling approximately 1.4 acres.  A large, unoccupied warehouse 
building is located on the property, and a small house is located on the north end of the 
property.  The house is occupied, and is seriously deteriorated.  All of the parcels are owned 
by FPS Investments, LLC.  HASCA and Metro have entered into a conditional agreement 
with FPS Investments to purchase the six parcels. A map is attached showing the original 
project location and the new location. 
 
A HOME Agreement has not yet been executed, and no HOME funds have been expended 
on the project.  Because of the close proximity of the new project site to the original site, 
and because the scope, scale and purpose of the project are essentially unchanged, a public 
process to reallocate the HOME funds is not required under HOME regulations.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff is recommending that Council approve the use of HOME 
funds at the new project location and allow the project to move forward as planned.   
Alternatively, Council may choose to seek public input regarding the change of location and 
direct staff to conduct a public hearing at a later date. 
 

 



GLENWOOD RIVER POINT PLACE 
 Proximity of New Project Site to Original Site 

 

 

Original Project Site 
(4006 Franklin Blvd.) 

 

 

 

Proposed New Site 
(4224 Franklin Blvd.) 



 

 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Peter Fehrs 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3786 
 Estimated Time: 10 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND 

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS (IAFF), LOCAL 1395. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Seek Council’s ratification of a three-year IAFF Collective Bargaining Agreement 
which will normalize labor contracts between the City of Springfield and the City 
of Eugene. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The City and IAFF have come to agreement on a contract which will align with the 
contract between Eugene and IAFF Local 851.  Over three years, our IAFF will 
adopt Eugene’s pay scale, seniority, management rights, drug and alcohol, 
discipline, and grievance language.  Further, we will adopt Kelly Days, new 
vacation scheduling, and a new vacation accrual system, all in line with Eugene.  
Salary increases in each of the three years are intended to keep current with Eugene 
and the market. 
 
In return, we will be able to “hire” firefighters from Eugene and vice versa.  As our 
management staff has already been integrated, an integrated operations staff 
represents the last hurdle for a merged department. 
 
This contract ensures that a firefighter from either City will do the same work under 
the same rules for the same compensation package. 
 
The total cost for the three years of the contract is 1,044,000.  Based on comparable 
communities, if the City bargained with Local 1395 without the merger, we could 
have expected to spend $380,000 and $550,000 in the first year of the contract 
alone.   
 
Due to the nature of binding interest arbitration under Oregon law, we feel that 
while our costs may be in line with what we would have spent without a merger, we 
are able to reap greater benefits due to the merger. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The bargaining teams have meet in recent weeks to negotiate a labor agreement that 
settles IAFF’s labor contract while aligning with the City of Eugene.  At the last 
bargaining session, the two teams tentatively agreed on a three year contract. 
 
The City’s Finance department has projected costs as follows: $21,000 in FY13, 
$396,000 in FY14, and $627,000 in FY15. 
 

 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Randy Groves 
 Staff Phone No: 726- 2292 
 Estimated Time: 5 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE FUNCTIONAL 
CONSOLIDATION OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENTS FOR SPRINGFIELD AND 
EUGENE 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Approval of IGA for Functional Consolidation of the Fire Departments for 
Springfield and Eugene. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The purpose of this item is to approve the IGA between Springfield and Eugene in 
regard to the functional consolidation of Springfield Fire & Life Safety and Eugene 
Fire & EMS Department into one fully consolidated department. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment 1:  Amended and Restated Fire Consolidation Intergovernmental 
Agreement 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
The cities of Springfield and Eugene have been working together to consolidate 
their fire departments and have drafted an IGA that outlines each city’s 
responsibilities with regard to a fully consolidated fire department. 
 

 



AMENDED AND RESTATED FIRE SERVICES FUNCTIONAL CONSOLIDATION IGA – Attachment 1, Page 1 
 

Amended and Restated 
Fire Services Functional Consolidation 

Intergovernmental Agreement 
 
This Amended and Restated Agreement is entered into by and between the City of Eugene, an 
Oregon municipal corporation, on behalf of its Fire and EMS Department, hereinafter referred 
to as “Eugene” and the City of Springfield, an Oregon municipal corporation, on behalf of its 
Department of Fire and Life Safety, hereinafter referred to as “Springfield”. 
 

RECITALS 

A. Pursuant to ORS Chapter 190, the cities of Eugene and Springfield entered into an 
Intergovernmental Agreement for the functional consolidation of their respective Fire 
Departments on May 25, 2010.  The agreement was subsequently amended on July 14, 
2010 (First Amendment), September 9, 2011 (Second Amendment) and March 14, 2012 
(Third Amendment).  This Amended and Restated Agreement incorporates those 
amendments as well as making additional changes. 

B. The parties now desire to continue the process of consolidation of the two fire 
departments by establishing a governance model with the goal of functioning as one 
consolidated department. 

C. Although the goal is for the two fire departments to function as a single consolidated 
department, each City will retain full budget authority over its expenditures, as well as 
the authority with sufficient notice to re-establish its own Fire Department. 

D. It is each City's goal that the two Departments function as a single Fire and EMS 
Department with a single name. 

E. Employees in each Department are represented by the International Association of 
Firefighters; Local 851 for Eugene and Local 1395 for Springfield.  In addition, each City 
has regular non-emergency classified personnel in either AFSCME or SEIU.  Eugene and 
Springfield desire to implement this consolidation in collaboration with all represented 
employees. 
 

AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the above recitals and the benefits that each of the parties anticipates that 
they will receive from the functional consolidation set forth in this Agreement, Eugene and 
Springfield hereby agree as follows:  

1. Operations – Three Battalion System 
1.1. The Three Battalion System is intended to enable Eugene and Springfield to provide an 

integrated response to fire-service related emergencies regardless of the emergency’s 



AMENDED AND RESTATED FIRE SERVICES FUNCTIONAL CONSOLIDATION IGA – Attachment 1, Page 2 
 

location. The integrated response disregards the geopolitical boundaries between the 
two jurisdictions, employing dispatch protocols that ensure the nearest appropriate 
response resources are sent to the location of the emergency, regardless of whether 
they are Eugene units, Springfield units, or a combination. 

1.2. In order to maintain the efficiencies of the Three Battalion System that has been in 
place since 2007, Eugene and Springfield shall: 

1.2.1. Provide mutual automatic resource move-up and backfill;  
1.2.2. Provide the necessary information, support and hardware to maintain integrated 

computer automated dispatch files that reflect the Three Battalion System; and 
1.2.3. Have an integrated station and unit numbering system;   
1.2.4. Use common terminology and a NIMS compliant Incident Command System;  
1.2.5. When finalized, use common METRO Standing Operating Procedures.  

1.3. The Three Battalion System shall include Eugene’s provision of six shift district 
(battalion) chiefs and Springfield’s provision of three shift battalion chiefs.   

1.4. Nothing in this Agreement modifies the provisions of the Fire Operations IGA between 
Eugene and Springfield executed on December 1, 2009.  The (Fire Apparatus and 
Equipment) Operations IGA remains in full force and effect.  

1.5. To further advance the integrated emergency response system instituted by the Three 
Battalion System, Eugene and Springfield will, when practical, jointly address their 
needs for specially trained teams and for special operations equipment, including but 
not limited to jointly training special operations team members and placing special 
operations equipment at the location where it is most needed. 
 

2. Functionally Consolidated Administration -  Personnel 
2.1. The functionally consolidated administration and support system shall consist of the 

shared positions set forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement.  Exhibit A may be amended by 
signature of both the Eugene City Manager and the Springfield City Manager.   

2.2. Except to the extent that Exhibit A provides otherwise: 
2.2.1. Positions included on Exhibit A held by Eugene employees shall be funded at 

Eugene’s sole cost and expense.  
2.2.2. Positions included on Exhibit A held by Springfield employees shall be funded at 

Springfield’s sole cost and expense.  
2.3. For purposes of salary and benefits and workers’ compensation, even if a position is a 

part of the functionally consolidated administration and support system, all Springfield 
employees shall remain employees of Springfield and all Eugene employees shall 
remain employees of Eugene.   

2.4. Vacant Positions 



AMENDED AND RESTATED FIRE SERVICES FUNCTIONAL CONSOLIDATION IGA – Attachment 1, Page 3 
 

2.4.1. When one of the parties has an administrative or support fire-service position 
that becomes vacant, and that position is not already part of the functionally 
consolidated administration (Exhibit A), the Fire Chief shall determine whether 
the vacant position could be filled by the other party’s employee holding that 
same (or similar) position.   If the Fire Chief makes the determination that the 
vacant position could be so filled, the Fire Chief shall make that recommendation 
to the two City Managers.  If the City Managers agree that the vacant position 
should be filled by the other party’s employee holding that same (or similar) 
position, they shall amend Exhibit A to add that position.  

2.4.2. When a position is already a part of the functionally consolidated administration 
(Exhibit A), each party shall consult with the other prior to hiring someone to fill 
that vacancy.  

2.5. Personnel discipline 
2.5.1. Except for the Fire Chief (which is addressed in Section 2.6.2.3), disciplinary 

action involving any employee whose position is a part of the functionally 
consolidated administration, shall follow the normal chain of command for the 
City with whom the employee is employed.  Only the Fire Chief, Deputy Chiefs 
and Battalion Chiefs may impose discipline on employees of either City; other 
shared employees may only impose discipline on employees for the City with 
whom the shared employee is employed.  The personnel rules and policies of the 
City with whom the shared employee is employed will apply to all personnel 
matters regarding that employee. Shared employees can be consulted by either 
City during the disciplinary action process.  

2.5.2. Each party shall consult with the other prior to suspending or terminating an 
employee whose position is part of the functionally consolidated administration.  

2.6. Fire Chief 
2.6.1. The Eugene Fire Chief shall serve as the Fire Chief for both Eugene and 

Springfield, unless the Springfield City Manager decides to hire a Springfield Fire 
Chief. As the Fire Chief for Eugene and Springfield, the Fire Chief shall be under 
the direction and authority of both the Eugene City Manager and the Springfield 
City Manager.   The Eugene City Manager and the Springfield City Manager will 
collaborate on performance evaluations for the Fire Chief. 

2.6.2. The Fire Chief shall be a member of both the Eugene Executive Management 
Team and the Springfield Executive Management Team. 

2.6.2.1. The Fire Chief will normally attend the Executive Management Team 
meetings for both parties.  

2.6.2.2. It is the responsibility of each City Manager to request that the Fire Chief 
leave an Executive Team Meeting prior to the Executive Team discussing 



AMENDED AND RESTATED FIRE SERVICES FUNCTIONAL CONSOLIDATION IGA – Attachment 1, Page 4 
 

any matter that is potentially detrimental to the other City. The Fire Chief 
may leave a meeting if a conflict between the cities is to be discussed, with 
practicalities of attendance to be resolved by the Fire Chief and City 
Managers.  

2.6.2.3. Should disciplinary action involving the Fire Chief become necessary, any 
proposed discipline shall follow the normal chain of command for the City 
with whom the Fire Chief is employed.  However, the City that employs the 
Fire Chief shall coordinate with the other City with respect to discipline, 
performance management, termination and separation. 

2.6.3. If the Fire Chief position becomes vacant the position will be filled by following a 
mutually agreed upon joint-City hiring process.   
 

3. Consolidation Plans.   

 (a) Administrative functions.  Each City Manager shall appoint one or more staff to 
meet with the Fire Chief to develop, when practical, plans to consolidate the 
administrative functions (such as information technology, purchasing and fleet) into a 
single unit or single process at a single location. 

 (b) Operations.  The Fire Chief shall review and continually update a common set of 
Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) for how the functionally consolidated 
department delivers its services. 

 
(c) Approval and Implementation.  As plans for administrative and operational 
consolidation are developed, the Fire Chief shall present the plans to the City Managers.  
Only when both City Managers agree to a consolidation plan and to the extent 
necessary, have completed the necessary adoption process, is the consolidation plan to 
be implemented. 
 

4. Collective Bargaining.  Prior to the bargaining cycle with IAFF represented employees that is 
to occur after FY13, the City Managers and Fire Chief shall determine whether joint 
bargaining is in the cities’ interest, and if so, develop and implement a plan for a successful 
joint bargaining agreement.  Springfield and Eugene agree that for subsequent labor 
negotiations, the bargaining teams representing management will develop common 
positions with regard to collective bargaining before and during the bargaining process. 
 

5. Facilities and Equipment 
5.1. All equipment and facilities presently owned or that may be purchased in the future by 

each party shall continue to be owned by the purchasing party. 



AMENDED AND RESTATED FIRE SERVICES FUNCTIONAL CONSOLIDATION IGA – Attachment 1, Page 5 
 

5.2. Each party shall be responsible for maintenance and repair of its own facilities and 
equipment. 

5.3. The parties may agree to use either party’s facilities and/or equipment to further 
achieve functional consolidation of the parties’ fire departments, including but not 
limited to agreements to share operations equipment and agreements to consolidate 
training.  

5.4. Either Springfield or Eugene may make available to the other party for purchase goods, 
equipment or services which the first City previously procured.  Any such purchase shall 
be consistent with the Oregon public contracting statutes, as well as any applicable city 
adopted Municipal code, purchasing guidelines contained in the Administrative Rules or 
Administrative Policy and Procedure Manual.  

 
6. Liability/Indemnification  

6.1. Each of the parties shall be responsible for the wrongful or negligent actions of its 
employees included in the functionally consolidated administration as their respective 
liability shall apply under the laws of the State of Oregon and/or Federal law and this 
Agreement is not intended to diminish or expand such liability, expect as otherwise 
provided in this Agreement.  

6.2. To the extent allowed by the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Revised Statutes, 
each party to this Agreement promises to defend, indemnify, hold harmless and release 
the other from any loss, claim or liability arising from or out of the negligent, tortuous 
action(s) or inaction(s) of its employees, officers and officials.  Such liability shall be 
apportioned among the parties or other at fault persons or entities in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Oregon.  

6.3. Each party to this Agreement is responsible for its own vehicles and equipment for auto 
physical damage and liability.  Each party hereby releases and discharges the other 
from all claims, losses and liabilities arising from or caused by any hazard covered by 
the auto physical damage insurance or in connection with the vehicles and equipment 
owned by the parties that are subject to this Agreement.  

6.4. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted to:  
6.4.1. Limit the ability of a party to exercise any right, defense, or remedy which a 

party may have with respect to third parties or other employees whose action(s) 
or inaction gives rise to loss, claim or liability including but not limited to an 
assertion that the employee(s) was acting beyond the scope of his or her 
employment.  

6.4.2. Cover or require indemnification or payment of any judgment against any 
individuals or party for intentionally wrongful conduct outside the scope of 
employment of any individual or party.  Payment of punitive damage awards, 



AMENDED AND RESTATED FIRE SERVICES FUNCTIONAL CONSOLIDATION IGA – Attachment 1, Page 6 
 

fines or sanctions shall be the sole responsibility of the individual against whom 
said judgment is rendered and/or his or her municipal employer, should that 
employer elect to make said payments voluntarily.  This Agreement does not 
require indemnification of any punitive damage awards or for any order 
imposing fines or sanctions. 

 
7. Budget and Funds 

7.1. Nothing in this Agreement requires that transfer of funds between the parties for 
overhead costs related to the administrative functions and management of the 
consolidated department.  Funds may be transferred between the parties for 
purchasing as described in Section 5.4 of this Agreement.  

7.2. Each party shall be responsible for adopting its own budget and providing sufficient 
funds in its budget to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement. Obligations under this 
Agreement are limited to continued funding of the party’s positions listed in Exhibit A, 
if the position is held by that party’s employee at the time the position is included on 
Exhibit A. 
 

8. Level of Service.  Prior to making any decision concerning a change in level of service or 
allocation of resources that could have an impact on fire or EMS operations in the other 
City, the City Managers and Fire Chief will meet to discuss the proposed change with the 
goal of minimizing or eliminating the impact on the other City. 
 

9. Common Name.  Eugene and Springfield shall collaborate on a name for the functionally 
consolidated departments.  Nothing in this paragraph or elsewhere in this Agreement, 
however, shall be construed as created a new intergovernmental/legal entity; instead, the 
name is, in essence, a DBA, and all legal agreements, purchases, and other actions shall be 
considered to be the legal responsibility of one or both of the cities.  One City may not 
obligate the other with respect to legal agreements, purchases, and other actions without 
first obtaining approval from the other City. 
  

10. Independent Governments.  The parties to this Agreement recognize and agree that the 
parties hereto are independent governments.  Except for the specific terms herein, nothing 
shall be construed to limit the discretion of the governing bodies of each party.   
 

11. Benefits.  This Agreement is entered into for the benefit of the parties to this Agreement 
only and shall confer no benefits, direct or implied, on any third persons. 
 



AMENDED AND RESTATED FIRE SERVICES FUNCTIONAL CONSOLIDATION IGA – Attachment 1, Page 7 
 

12. Term.  This Agreement shall be effective upon the signature of both parties and shall 
continue in effect for a minimum of one full fiscal year, and continue thereafter until 
terminated by mutual agreement or in accordance with paragraph 16 of this Agreement.   
 

13. Review.  Not less than once a year, the parties’ City Managers and the Fire Chief shall meet 
to discuss the effectiveness of the functionally consolidated administration and to identify 
any necessary revisions to this Agreement.  
 

14. Dispute Resolution.  Any controversy that arises between the parties regarding the rights, 
duties or liabilities under this Agreement shall be settled by mutual agreement of the 
parties’ City Managers.  If the City Managers mutually agree, disputes may be settled by 
mediation. 

 
15. Amendment.  This Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties.  All 

amendments shall be in writing and signed by the parties’ City Managers. 
 

16. Termination.  Eugene or Springfield may terminate the Intergovernmental Agreement for 
any reason by giving the other party a notice of termination two full fiscal years prior to the 
termination date (Eugene's and Springfield's fiscal years are July 1 to June 30). Within 60 
days of giving written notice of termination, Springfield and Eugene shall meet to work out 
the details of separating the functional consolidation.  If the parties are unable to agree on 
those details, the parties shall engage in mediation as provided in paragraph 14.  

 
17. Records.  Each party shall maintain records as requested by law and shall provide copies of 

records related to this Agreement at the other party’s request. 
 

 
______________________________   ________________________ 
Jon R. Ruiz      Date 
Eugene City Manager 
 
            
Gino Grimaldi      Date 
Springfield City Manager 
 



Attachment 1, Exhibit A 

EXHIBIT A 
Fire Services Functional Consolidation 

Intergovernmental Agreement 
 

 

Functionally Consolidated Administration – Shared Personnel Positions 

Fire Chief 

Deputy Chief, Fire Marshal 

Deputy Chief, Operations 

Deputy Chief, Special Operations 

Administrative Services Bureau Manager 

All Battalion Chiefs 

All District Chiefs 

Assistant Fire Marshal 

EMS Chief 

FireMed Administrative Assistant:  
 

Funding for the FireMed Administrative Assistant position will be shared by Eugene and Springfield.   

This position is currently held by a Springfield employee, thus, Springfield will invoice Eugene on a 
quarterly basis for the salary and benefits of the Springfield Administrative Assistant.   

For FY13, Springfield will invoice Eugene for 50% of the employee’s salary, medical and dental 
insurance and fringe benefits. If agreed upon by both Eugene and Springfield, the FireMed 
Administrative Assistant may work more than 0.5FTE (1040 hrs) for Eugene, in which case 
Springfield will invoice Eugene at a rate of $27.08 per hour for the period of July 1, 2012 – February 
28, 2013 and $27.77 for the period of March 1, 2013 – June 30, 2013. Both hourly rates include 
benefits. Total amount invoiced to Eugene for FY13 shall not exceed $37,000.  

If the FireMed Administrative Assistant position ceases to be held by a Springfield employee, 
whether the FireMed Administrative Assistant will continue to be a shared personnel position, and, 
if so, the manner in which the position will be funded by the cities, shall be decided by mutual 
agreement of the parties and set forth in an amendment signed by both parties’ City Managers.  

 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 12/3/2012 
 Meeting Type:  Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: John Tamulonis/CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3656 
 Estimated Time: 5 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Community and 
Economic Development 
and Revitalization 

 
ITEM TITLE:  DELEGATING AUTHORITY FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF PROPERTY 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Authorize the City Manager to enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement to Carry 
Out Due Diligence for City-Owned Property in Glenwood.  
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The resolution allows both the City and prospective purchaser the opportunity over 
90-days to work through necessary due diligence on a complicated site in 
Glenwood. Should the result prove acceptable to both parties, the proposed 
purchase would be brought back to Council for the needed Public Hearing and 
possible Council action. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

None at this time.  
 
 

 


	2012-12-03 Council Agenda
	WORK SESSION
	Item 1  Public Safety Systems Update
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum

	Item 2  Capital Project P21037, Project Overview
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Vicinity Map

	SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT
	Item 1  Recognition of Depot Clock Donation from Sandra Rennie
	Item 2  Recognition of Swanson Manufacturing Group for Fire Prevention Efforts
	Item 3  Employee Recognition, Michael Hackett 25 Years
	Item 4  Introduction of New Museum Director Jim Cupples
	REGULAR MEETING
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Item 07  Council Minutes
	Item 2a - 2012 November 19 WS Minutes
	Item 2b - 2012 November 19 RS Minutes

	Item 3  Resolutions
	Item 3a -  Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Award Competitive Bids and Contracts Over Winter Recess
	ATT1 - Project/Contract Summary
	ATT2 - Resolution

	Item 3b -  Extension of SDC Reductions for Certain Commercial or Industrial Development and New Single and Two Family Residential Development
	ATT1 - Draft Resolution

	Item 5  Other Routine Matters
	Item 5a -   Intergovernmental Agreement with LCOG for Development and Maintenance of Address Interface Between RLID and City's Asset Management System (Hansen
	ATT1 - Draft RLID Address Interface IGA

	Item 5b -  Intergovernmental Agreement with ODOT for Main Street Pedestrian Crossing Projects
	ATT1 - Intergovernmental Agreement

	Item 5c - SunGard Contract
	ATT1 - SunGard Contract
	ATT2 - Hardware Contract
	ATT3 - Eugene SunGard IGA

	Item 5d -  General Election Report of Board of Canvassers and Proclamation
	ATT1 - Report of Board of Canvassers
	ATT2 - Proclamation

	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	Item 1  Proposed Amendments to the City's Engineering Design Standards and Procedures Manua
	ATT1 - Resolution
	ATT2 - Memorandum Concerning Sidewalk Standards

	Item 2  Timing of Payments of SDCs
	ATT1 - Draft Ordinance

	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL
	Item 1a - Library Advisory Board Appointment
	ATT1-  Library Board Charge
	ATT2 - Current Library Board Profile
	ATT3 - Candidate Applications
	Easton Application
	Puetz Application
	Ross Application


	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER
	Item 1  Long-Term Agreement with The Freshwater Trust for Mill Race Planting Project
	ATT1 - Conservation Agreement
	ATT2 - TFT Fact Sheet - Compliance Grade Credits
	ATT3 - Swanson Reach Conservatino Area Overview Map

	Item 2  Glenwood River Point Place Update
	ATT1 - Map of Glenwood Showing the Original Project Site and New Project Site

	Item 3  Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the City and IAFF, Local 1395
	Item 4  Intergovernmental Agreement for the Functional Consolidation of the Fire Departments of Springfield and Eugene
	ATT1 - Amended and Restated Fire Consolidation Intergovernmental Agreement

	Item 5  Delegating Authority for Purchase and Sale of Property
	Item 12 Sunard Contract.pdf
	Item 12  SunGard Contract
	ATT1 - SunGard Contract
	ATT2 - Hardware Contract
	ATT3 - Eugene SunGard IGA





